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Financial Highlights

2013 2012
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HK$ million HK$ million

BEER BEET

Revenue WA 419.5 406.9
Profit attributable to owners of  ZR2 & H A Ffih % T

the Company 26.0 26.2

Property, plant and equipment  #1% - 5 K& E 186.4 159.5

Equity i 255.0 231.8

Basic earnings per share HRREREF 9.75 centsiB{ll  9.85 centsi# L

REVENUE BY OPERATING SEGMENT
BRBEID ZWA
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@ Precision parts and components f&ZZ 14 72.9% | 62.4%
@ Consumer electronic products EFHER 27.1% | 37.6%

REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION
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@ North America LM 13.7% | 8.1%

© South America F =M 4.0%| 23%

@ Europe EUM 35.5% | 48.9%

@ Other countries EAEIXR 2.0%| 1.0%

Total #25t 100.0% | 100.0%

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

AATEE AFERER

HK$'Million H &;& 7T

30

252 258 26.2 26.0

25
20
15

10

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2013




On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
report the annual audited results of the Company together with the
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2013.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group turnover for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted
to approximately HK$419.5 million representing an 3.1% increase
from the previous year. Overall gross profit amounted to approximately
HK$73.0 million this year representing a 8.3% decrease from the
previous year. Profit attributable to owners of the Company was
approximately HK$26.0 million (2012: HK$26.2 million). The income
tax credit for the year under review included a provision of one-off
written back on tax of approximately HK$5.3 million.

Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2013 was
HK9.75 cents (2012: HK9.85 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW

Benefited from the business came from the new established customers,
along with the increasing demand from existing customers in the
second half of the year, the sales turnover of the precision parts and
components in 2013 increased by 20.3% to approximately HK$305.6
million. The operating profit increased by 11.0% to approximately
HK$19.4 million. This included the gain of approximately HK$7.7
million from the derivative financial instruments purchased to manage
the impact of appreciation of Renminbi needed for the operating
expenses of our factories in Mainland China.

Due to the weakened demand from the market, the sales turnover
of the consumer electronic products segment dropped by 25.5% to
approximately HK$113.9 million. The operating profit decreased by
47.5% to approximately HK$6.4 million. This included the gain of
approximately HK$2.2 million from the derivative financial instruments
purchased to manage the impact of appreciation of Renminbi needed
for the operating expenses of our factory in Mainland China.

The Group had defined strict policy and regulation regarding the
purchase of the derivative financial instrument, the policy limited the
scope of purchase only within the amount of Renminbi needed for the
operating expenses in Mainland China factories annually and would
not involve any speculation. The Group also reviews and monitors
regularly on the risk brought forward by the volatility of Renminbi.

ERHRE

Chairman’s Statement

AARAREZEZE((EFEIRZARA
REMBAR(GHEIAKEDEE-F—=
FH_A=+—HLEFEZEFERE -

P RE

HE - Z-—=F+_"A=+—HIEE &K
&£ [F 7 % ¥ 58 49419,500,00008 T - BEE
EF3.1% o AF[EEEEF 473,000,000
BT BEETPE83% AR REAR APT
16 5% ) 49 /526,000,000 TT( =T — — 4 -
26,200,000/870) - AFEMFAIEHEKEE
& — I8 — K% HY B TE 4 #4 [0 495,300,000
BT o

HEe_ 22— =+_A=+—HIFE &
EEKRZF A.758W(=ZF—=4F :9.85
L) o

E 3G

BEE DU EEBE T EEH KB T
WESITSEES T —E——FEE LY
BEF EF20.3%Z 49305,600,0007 7T °
B M EF I HIN11.0%ZE 919,400,000
TC c R BIEAIEHIBA TR ER S E A
REABEZEMBENTESR T AESE
F497,700,0005 7T o

BEFHBEMOBEEBANTRIES - %8
8 EF TFE25.5% % #9113,900,0007% T °
B F 8 £ F T [£47.5%% #96,400,00078
TC - R BIE AN TR E SRS EA
REABFEZMBENTESR T ARG R
H|#92,200,000/& 7T °

AEBEAREBERTAHRBEREIAR
BHEZEZITESRTAZAR - REIRN
BATHz ARBE2ERS - 815 REHE
oty o AEBETNEHIFHEARBER KB AT
ELRER

SRERERAERAT
—B-=FEH




ERE®E

Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

The continuous rise of the operation and production costs in Mainland
China had significant impact on the overall results of the Group in
2013, and had further driven down our gross profit margin. Affected
by the slow economy recovery of the Western countries during the
year, the sales turnover of the consumer electronic product segment
had decreased. In the first half of the year, Sun Ngai Plastic Products
Factory Limited (“Sun Ngai”) and Hunpex Limited (“Hunpex”) and its
subsidiary SRIFERHTORYNBR AR (“REREHL") were still under
reorganisation and production was not on track, but the business
for the precision parts and components had obviously increased in
the second half of the year, therefore led to the slight increase of
the annual sales turnover for the Group by only 3.1%. The rise
in production costs had also driven the gross profit margin down
by 2.2% to 17.4%. Comparing with the last year, because of the
consolidation of Sun Ngai and Hunpex and its subsidiary $E AR,
the selling and distribution costs increased by 11.5% to approximately
HK$32.5 million and administrative expenses also increased by 30.1%
to approximately HK$32.3 million. Due to the debts increased for
financing the acquisition of Sun Ngai and Hunpex and its subsidiary
SRAAZERIY, the finance costs increased by 54.9% to approximately
HK$1.0 million. The profit after taxation of the Group was approximately
HK$26.0 million. (2012: HK$26.2 million).

Cash and cash equivalents for the Group at end of the reporting
period were approximately HK$55.6 million, netting the outstanding
bank borrowings and finance lease payable of approximately HK$30.8
million, the net cash balance of the Group was approximately HK$24.8
million (2012: HK$44.6 million). The shareholders’ equity of the Group
at the end of reporting period were approximately HK$255.0 million
(2012: HK$231.8 million).
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FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

In 2013, the Group has successfully expanded the customer
network, actively researched and developed new products launched
in the second half of the year that received positive feedback. The
reorganisation of Sun Ngai and Hunpex and its subsidiary $R A3 RH%
was completed in the first half of the year, sales and distribution had
been strengthened, the operation was improved and the production
efficiency was enhanced, the operation results of the companies have
almost achieved break-even at the end of the year. As the demand
increased, we have installed new machines and equipments to further
enhance production efficiency and to increase production capacity. As
a matter of fact, we expect production costs in Mainland China will
continue to rise and production workers will be in shortage, which
will create pressure and challenge for our cost and operation. With
the continuous recovery and improvement of Europe and the United
States economy, we are confident to achieve business growth in the
coming year.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to thank our board of directors,
management team and all our staff for their contribution, and also
thank for the support of our shareholders and business partners over
the years.

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The following highlights the Group’s results for the year ended 31
December 2013.

e Turnover increased by 3.1% from the prior year to HK$419.5
million for the year.

e Gross profit decreased by approximately HK$6.6 million from
2012 to approximately HK$73.0 million in 2013.

e Profit from operating activities before finance costs was HK$24.7
million, a decrease of HK$6.3 million from the last financial year.

e  Finance costs increased by HK$0.4 million from last year to
HK$1.0 million.

e  Profit after tax for the year was approximately HK$26.0 million.

In the year under review, turnover of the precision parts and components
segment has increased by approximately 20.3% as compared with the
previous financial year. Turnover of the consumer electronic products
segment has decreased by approximately 25.5% as compared with
the prior year.

The Group's overall gross profit has decreased by approximately 8.3%
from the previous year.

The Group’s finance costs have increased to HK$1.0 million for the
year due to the increase in bank borrowings.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
cash flow and banking facilities provided by its principal bankers and
other financial institutions in Hong Kong.

The total borrowings from banks and financial institutions include all
term loans, import and export loans, which amounted to approximately
HK$30.8 million as at 31 December 2013.

The Group’s financial position remains healthy. At the end of the
reporting period, the aggregate balance of cash and cash equivalents
of the Group amounted to approximately HK$55.6 million.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES (continued)

The Group’s borrowings are on a floating rate basis and are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong dollars or United States dollars. These
match with the principal currencies in which the Group conducts its
business.

The gearing ratio on the basis of net debt divided by the total capital
plus net debt as at 31 December 2013 is 22.0% (2012: 13.0%).

CHARGE ON THE GROUP’S ASSETS

At 31 December 2013, none of the bank borrowings were secured
by charges over the Group's assets.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Except for corporate guarantees given to banks and other financial
institutions in relation to facilities granted to the subsidiaries, the
Company had no other contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2013.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had 267,004,800 ordinary
shares in issue with total shareholders’ equity of the Group amounting
to approximately HK$255.0 million.

FUND RAISING

Other than obtaining additional general banking facilities to finance
the Group’s trading requirements and loans to finance the acquisition
of Sun Ngai and Hunpex and its subsidiary $8 32 &H%, the Group did
not have any special fund raising activities in 2013.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a total workforce of
approximately 2,022 of which approximately 59 were based in Hong
Kong, approximately 5 were based overseas and approximately 1,958
were based in Mainland China.

The Group remunerates its employees largely based on the prevailing
industry practice and labor laws. Since December 1996, the Company
has adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to the employees of the Group.

Moreover, under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance of
Hong Kong, the Group has operated a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme for all its Hong Kong
employees. For overseas and Mainland China employees, the Group is
required to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs to the
central pension scheme operated by the respective local government.
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Corporate Governance Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Board of the Company believes that corporate governance is
essential to the success of the Company and has adopted various
measures to ensure that a high standard of corporate governance is
maintained. The Company has applied the principles as set out in the
Corporate Governance Code (“CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Rules”) and regularly
reviews its corporate governance codes to ensure compliance with the
CG Code. In the opinion of the directors, the Company has complied
with all the code provisions as set out in the CG Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2013, except for the deviation in respect of
the separation of the roles of chairman and chief executive officer.
Considered reasons are provided in the section of chairman and chief
executive officer.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company currently comprises the following directors:

Executive Directors

Lai Pei Wor (Chairman)
Chan Yau Wah (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company from time to time pursuant
to the Listing Rules.

None of the members of the Board is related to one another. During
the year ended 31 December 2013, the Board at all times met the
requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at
least three independent non-executive directors representing more
than one-third of the Board with at least one independent non-
executive director possessing appropriate professional qualifications,
or accounting or related financial management expertise.
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Corporate Governance Report

Responsibilities and delegation of functions

The Board of the Company is collectively responsible for the oversight
of the management of the business and affairs of the Group with the
objective of enhancing shareholders’ value. The overall management
of the Company’s business is vested in the Board. The Board has
delegated the day-to-day management of the Company’s business to
the executive directors. In addition, the Board has established Board
committees and has delegated to these Board committees various
responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

The Board focuses its attention on matters affecting the Company’s
overall strategic policies, finances and shareholders. These include
financial statements, dividend policy, significant changes in accounting
policy, the annual operating budget, certain material contracts,
strategies for future growth, major financing arrangements and major
investments, risk management strategies, treasury policies and group
structure.

The Board formulates overall strategy of the Group, monitors its
financial performance and maintains effective oversight over the
management. The Board members are fully committed to their roles
and have acted in good faith to maximise the shareholders’ value in
the long run, and has aligned the Group’s goals and directions with
the prevailing economic and market conditions. Daily operations and
administration are delegated to the management.

The Company has put in place appropriate insurance cover in respect
of director’s liability.
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD MEETINGS AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EES2EZRRFRBAFAE
Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance SREERESHERSE

During the year ended 31 December 2013, four regular board meetings BHZE-_ZE—=%+_-_A=+—HILEEAX -
were held at approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing and ZEEe@RETNAEHEH  NWEETEHET

approving the financial and operating performance, and considering s R EREE 2 S MEERIR - W
and approving the overall strategies and policies of the Company and ~ ZERHER R F 2 BERE MBUR M E £
one annual general meeting was held. The attendance record of each —RBFEFARE - FEF 2 HFELHN

director is set out below: T

Attendance of
Board meetings

Attendance of annual
general meeting

in 2013 in 2013

—E-ZFHE —E-=FHE

Name of director BEHR BRRBEREXH BEEE2ERE

Lai Pei Wor FEIE AN 1/1 4/4

Chan Yau Wah R EE 1/1 4/4

Kung Fan Cheong HEE 1/1 4/4

Leung Man Kay RE 1/1 4/4

Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph s 1/1 4/4
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION TEERB A

The Company has not set up a corporate governance committee. The
Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance duties
set out hereunder:

(a)

develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations;

review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the directors and senior management;

review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to the employees and directors of the
Company;

review the Company’s compliance with the code and disclosure
in the corporate governance report; and

review these terms of reference and their effectiveness and from
time to time recommend any necessary changes.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual.

The roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer are not
separate and are performed by Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Since the Board will
meet regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations of
the Company, the Board considers that this structure will not impair
the balance of power and authority between the Board and the
management of the Company and believes that this structure will
enable the Company to make and implement decisions promptly
and efficiently.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the independent non-executive directors have contracts with the
Company for a specified period of two years and are appointed
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws
and the CG Code.

Each independent non-executive director has made an annual
confirmation of independence to the Company and the Company
considers these directors to be independent under Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. None of the directors is related to each other.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed lIssuers (the “Model Code”) of
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Based on specific enquiry of the
Company’s directors, all directors have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

The Company has also established written guidelines on no less exacting
terms than the Model Code (the “Employees Written Guidelines”) for
securities transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines
by the employees was noted by the Company.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

To assist directors’ continuing professional development, the Company
recommends directors to attend relevant seminars to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills. All directors also participate in
continuous professional development programmes such as external
seminars organised by qualified professionals, to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills in relation to their contribution to the Board.
A record of the training received by the respective directors are kept
by the company secretary of the Company.

The individual training record of each director received for the year
ended 31 December 2013 is summarised below:

FEERRE

RBPEFZRHBEERER  ARAIEHES
EHFERECERGNERLEHREF 2
LR 2REFENAHFERETEERR
sHEl - IR A ERER AL ATEN 2 IMREE
RKE RREHEEG CEMERIERR
FZ MBI - SEFERI ZIFIRCE
HARBRBWERE -

RE-F-=6+-A=+—AILFE &
EEFE S ERRSERT

Number of seminar attended
that are relevant to

the business or

directors’ duties

HEEREEREEBEZ
Name of Director BEEHR BEHERE
Lai Pei Wor REEEAN 1
Chan Yau Wah PR A ZE 1
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 1
Leung Man Kay RNE 5
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph k| 1

All the directors also understand the importance of continuous
professional development and are committed to participating any
suitable training to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

Mr. Ng Kwong Kui (“Mr. Ng”) was appointed as the company secretary
of the Company in 2009. Pursuant to Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules,
Mr. Ng has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the financial year ended 31 December 2013.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely, the Executive
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Audit Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs. All Board committees of the Company are established with
defined written terms of reference. The terms of reference of the Board
committees are posted on the Company’s website (except Executive
Committee) and are available to shareholders upon request.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

The majority of the current members of each Board committee (except
Executive Committee) are independent non-executive directors, while
all the members of the Executive Committee are executive directors.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
at the Company’s expense.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee currently comprises of 2 executive directors,
namely, Mr. Lai Pei Wor (chairman) and Mr. Chan Yau Wah. The
Executive Committee shall meet as it may consider appropriate.

The duties of the Executive Committee are as follows:

(@) to monitor the execution of the Company’s strategic plans and
operations of all business units of the Company;

(b) to discuss and make decisions on matters relating to the
management and operations of the Company;

(c) to exercise the functions and responsibilities of the Board between
its regular meetings; and

(d) to review and discuss any other matters as may from time to
time be delegated to it by the Board.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises of two members,
both of them are independent non-executive directors. The members
of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Kung Fan Cheong (chairman)
and Mr. Leung Man Kay.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting.
The attendance record of each Remuneration Committee member is
set out below:
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

FMEES(#)

Attendance of Remuneration
Committee meeting in 2013

—E-=FHE
Name of director BEENR FHZEESBRE
Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman) LEE (£E) 11
Leung Man Kay R E 11

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are
as follows:

(a)

to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all directors’ and senior management’s
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy;

to review and approve the management’s remuneration proposals
with reference to the Board’s corporate goals and objectives;

to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior management,
which should include benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment;

to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of
non-executive directors;

to consider salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities and employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group;

to review and approve compensation payable to executive
directors and senior management for any loss or termination
of office or appointment to ensure that it is consistent with
contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not excessive;

to review and approve compensation arrangements relating to
dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct to ensure that
they are consistent with contractual terms and are otherwise
reasonable and appropriate;

to ensure that no director or any of his associates is involved in
deciding his own remuneration;
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

(i)  to review and sanction new or amended salary, incentive bonus
and retirement benefit policies for the Group which are substantial
in their cost and have an impact on a significant proportion of
employees; and

() to review the Committee’s terms of reference and its own
effectiveness and recommend to the Board from time to time
any necessary changes.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee made recommendations
to the Board on executive directors’ remuneration packages and terms
of employment. The Remuneration Committee also formulated and
evaluated the remuneration policy and structure for the directors and
senior management of the Company.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION BY BAND

Pursuant to paragraph B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management by band for the year ended
31 December 2013 is set out below:

FMEES @)

(i) tas RHERRRREKERRESRE
KA R B AR R E Z AV SIERT
MTE - ZETEA SRR EMBE © &

() WHEREOBEGELELERE
THRNEEERATAEEENEE -

AEERN  FHEZESRNTES 2FHME
MEEBERAESSRLES - FHEE
SRNFHET RAEARREEREREEAR
2 FNBR R A8 o

EREEASHM AR

BEBELEERTAFEBISR REBEE-T
—=F+ZA=+—RHILFERFHAERIZ
DZBREEANBFHMESILT

Number of individuals

Remuneration by band A8 51 HBIAZ
Nil to HK$1,000,000 L% 1,000,000/ 7T 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000  1,000,001/& & 1,500,000 7T 2

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 L% 2,000,000/ 7T

Further particulars regarding directors’ emoluments and the five highest
paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16
to the Listing Rules are set out in notes 9 and 10 to the financial
statements of this annual report.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee currently comprises of 1 executive director,
namely, Mr. Lai Pei Wor (chairman) and 3 independent non-executive
directors, namely, Mr. Kung Fan Cheong, Mr. Leung Man Kay and Mr.
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph.

1
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE (continued)

During the year, the Nomination Committee held one meeting. The
attendance record of each Nomination Committee member is set
out below:

REZEES#)

REFER REZEGCET-REH - 12
HEREGERBZHFLENT

Attendance of
Nomination Committee
meeting in 2013

—E-ZFHE
Name of director EEMA REZEEERRH
Lai Pei Wor (Chairman) R (FE) 1/1
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 1/1
Leung Man Kay RE 1/1
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph Bk 1/1

During the year, the duties of the Nomination Committee have been
revised as follows:

(a)

to review the structure, size and diversity (including but not
limited to age, gender, skills, professional and industry experience,
educational background, knowledge and length of service) of
the Board at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

to assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors;

to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and succession planning for directors,
in particular the chairman and the chief executive;

to review the board diversity policy, as appropriate and the
measurable objectives that the board has set for implementing
the board diversity policy, and monitor the progress on achieving
the objectives; and

to review the Committee’s terms of reference and its own
effectiveness and recommend to the Board from time to time
any necessary changes.

Board diversity policy has been formulated. In carrying out the
responsibility for identifying suitably qualified candidates to become
members of the Board, the Committee will give adequate consideration
to the board diversity policy.

AEERN REZBEGZBAECDER AN

T

(a)

ELEFRITEFTGHORE - ABMK
BZ T L(BRETRRFLR - 1EH
e EERTTELR HEES A
BERBERTE) - XREFRBEE
ARBREMAEHEESFLNE
R

MeABREERAETESEMAL
WHERREZBRA LT REEFHBULR
EFEeRHER:

B IFTE S BT

WEFRELAENRENRERT(LH
REFERTRAE) EIHENESTS
R

EHEERRIEFENEZTTIEBER R
EFEEMETEFENE S TICBERM
HENAFERR  WEFENBRN
#E R

FEE AR ORAHERLARILLT
BREFREAETERENRE -

EFESZILLBRRELEHE - RETTYEAR
HERANERBEFTENEZRBER 88
HANEBEFEKNEZTTICHE °

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2013




TRERWE

Corporate Governance Report

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (continued)

The appointment of new directors will be considered and approved
by the Board and all new directors are subject to re-election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment
and subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years
pursuant to the CG Code.

Mr. Chan Yau Wah and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph shall retire by
rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
next forthcoming annual general meeting pursuant to the Company'’s
Bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2).

The Board recommended the re-appointment of the directors standing
for re-election at the next forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

The Company’'s circular dated 25 April 2014 contains detailed
information of the directors standing for re-election.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid/payable to the
Company'’s auditor, Messrs. Mazars CPA Limited, is set out as follows:

REZES(#)

MEBEFZZIAKEETSEELME  IE
MEBEFARCREATANEZRTRNER
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JEIRAE -
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PR S A R 8 S A e R AR AR
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EREMERITZ AT K EERET -

EEEERN SR TZARBARRABFK
SLEMZEREEZES -

ARRB -_F—MOFNA - +RHB ZBEKAE
BERES=ZHE -

2 e

BEARFER - ARAEN TN T8
B EE M EBMARATZMELT

Fees paid/payable

HK$

g EAER

Services rendered Frig it 2 IR 3% &I

Audit services ZE RS 960,000
Non-audit services (including taxation  3E#%ZEiARTS

and acquisition related services) (B IEFE TS & Uk B8 AR A AR 7 ) 624,500

1,584,500

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of
the Company comprises three independent non-executive directors.
The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Leung Man
Kay, Mr. Kung Fan Cheong and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Leung Man Kay who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. Code Provision C.3.3 stipulates
that members of the Audit Committee should meet at least twice a
year with the Company’s auditors. During the year, there were two
meetings held between the Audit Committee and the Company’s
auditor. Besides, the Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a
year. During the year, the Audit Committee held three meetings. The
attendance record of each Audit Committee member is set out below:
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

EREEE®)

Attendance of Audit
Committee meetings in 2013

—E-=FHE
Name of director EEfSE EREESERH
Leung Man Kay (Chairman) RXE (F/E) 3/3
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 3/3
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph Bk 3/3

The
the

principal roles and functions of the Audit Committee include
review of the Group’s financial statements and internal control

procedures. It also acts as an important link between the Board and

the

Duri

the

(i)

(vi)

(vii)

Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the group audit.
ing the meetings held in 2013, the Audit Committee had performed
following works:

reviewed the directors’ report and audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2012 and consider any significant
or unusual items raised by the internal auditor or external auditor
before submission to the Board;

reviewed the interim financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2013;

reviewed the re-appointment of the external auditor and the
nature and scope of audits;

reviewed and recommended for approval by the board the 2013
audit scope and fees;

reviewed and monitored the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standard;

reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system; and

reviewed the group’s financial and accounting policies and
practices.
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013. The
directors ensure the preparation of the financial statements of the
Group are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards. The directors also ensure the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The statement of the Auditor of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 36 and 37.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal
control system includes a well defined management structure with
limits of authority which is designed to help the Group to achieve
its business objectives, safeguard its assets against unauthorised use
or disposition, ensure proper maintenance of books and records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or
publication, and ensure compliance with relevant legislations and
regulations. Such procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss, and to
manage rather than eliminate risk of failure in the Group’s operational
systems and in the achievement of the Group’s business objectives.

During the year, the effectiveness of the internal control system and
risk management system of the Group were reviewed. The review has
covered the financial, operational, compliance and risk management
aspects of the Group including the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting function, and their training programmes and budget. Both
the Audit Committee and the Board were satisfied that the internal
control system of the Group has been functioned effectively during
the year and no material internal control aspects of any significant
problems were noted.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There are no changes in the Company’s constitutional documents
during the year.
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for
communication between the Board and the shareholders. The chairman
of the Board as well as chairmen of the Remuneration Committee,
Nomination Committee and Audit Committee and, in their absence,
other members of the respective committees are available to answer
questions at shareholder meetings.

The 2014 Annual General Meeting (“AGM") will be held on 30 May
2014. The notice of AGM will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the AGM.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a
website at www.kpihl.com, where extensive information and updates
on the Company’s financial information, corporate governance code
and other information are posted and available for public access.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS
Convening a special general meeting (“SGM")

Pursuant to the bye-laws of the Company, member(s) holding, at the
date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid
up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings, may by written requisition to the Board or the Secretary of
the Company to require a special general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition
at the expense of such requisitionist(s). If within twenty-one days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting
the requisitionists themselves may do so in accordance with the
provisions of section 74(3) of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.
The requisition must specify the purpose of the meeting, and must
be signed by the relevant requisitionist(s) and deposited at the head
office of the Company in Hong Kong.

If the requisition is in order, the company secretary will ask the Board
to convene a SGM by serving sufficient notice in accordance with
the statutory requirements to all the registered members. On the
contrary, if the requisition is invalid, the members concerned will be
advised of this outcome and accordingly, a SGM will not be convened
as requested.
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Convening a special general meeting (“SGM") (continued)

The notice period to be given to all the registered members for
consideration of the proposal raised by the member(s) concerned at
a SGM varies according to the nature of the proposal, as follows:

(a)

at least twenty-one (21) clear days’ and not less than ten (10)
clear business days’ notice in writing if the proposal constitutes
a special resolution of the Company, which cannot be amended
other than to a mere clerical amendment to correct a patent
error; and

at least fourteen (14) clear days' and not less than ten (10) clear
business days’ notice in writing if the proposal constitutes an
ordinary resolution of the Company.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings other
than a Proposal for Election of Director

The following procedures are subject to the Company’s bye-laws,
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable legislation and
regulation.

The Company holds an annual general meeting (“AGM") every
year, and may hold a general meeting known as a special general
meeting whenever necessary.

Member(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than one-twentieth
of the total voting rights of all members having the right to vote
at the general meeting; or (ii) not less than 100 members, can
submit a written request stating the resolution intended to be
moved at the AGM; or a statement of not more than 1,000 words
with respect to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution
or the business to be dealt with at a particular general meeting.
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Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings other
than a Proposal for Election of Director (continued)

3. The written request/statements must be signed by the member(s)
concern and deposited at the Company’s registered office at
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda
and its principal office at Units 2304-06, 23/F, Riley House, 88 Lei
Muk Road, Kwai Chung, N.T., Hong Kong, for the attention of
the company secretary of the Company, not less than six weeks
before the AGM in the case of a requisition requiring notice
of a resolution and not less than one week before the general
meeting in the case of any other requisition.

4. If the written request is in order, the company secretary will ask
the Board of the Company (i) to include the resolution in the
agenda for the AGM; or (ii) to circulate the statement for the
general meeting, provided that the member(s) concerned have
deposited a sum of money reasonably determined by the Board
sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in serving the notice
of the resolution and/or circulating the statement submitted
by the member(s) concerned in accordance with the statutory
requirements to all the registered members. On the contrary, if
the requisition is invalid or the member(s) concerned have failed
to deposit sufficient money to meet the Company’s expenses for
the said purposes, the member(s) concerned will be advised of
this outcome and accordingly, the proposed resolution will not
be included in the agenda for the AGM; or the statement will
not be circulated for the general meeting.

Putting Forward Enquiries to Board

Members who have enquires about the above procedures or have
enquires to put to the Board may write to the company secretary
at Units 2304-06, 23/F, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung,
N.T., Hong Kong.

Note: The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries.
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Contact Details

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above
to the following:

Address: Units 2304-06, 23/F, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk Road,
Kwai Chung, N.T., Hong Kong

(For the attention of the Chairman/Company Secretary)
Fax: (852) 2481 3098

Email: enquiry@kpihl.com

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholders must deposit and send
the original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or
enquiry (as the case may be) to the above address and provide their
full name, contact details and identification in order to give effect
thereto. Shareholders’ information may be disclosed as required by law.

Shareholders may call the Company at (852) 2276 3000 for any
assistance.

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate resolutions are
proposed at shareholder meetings on each substantial issue, including
the election of individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at a shareholder meeting will be taken by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
the shareholder meeting.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Group are set out as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lai Pei Wor, aged 57, is the chairman and managing director of
the Company. Mr. Lai was appointed as an executive director of the
Company on 13 September 1996. He is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Group. He is the founder of the Group and has
over 32 years of experience in the industry. He is responsible for
the Group’s overall strategic planning, policy making and financial
management. He has been appointed as a director of Sun Ngai Plastic
Products Factory Limited, a director of Hunpex Limited, and a director
and legal representative of $RiERIR (RYI) BRAE] with effect
from 2 January 2013.

Mr. Chan Yau Wah, aged 55, is the deputy chairman of the Company.
Mr. Chan was appointed as an executive director of the Company
on 13 September 1996. He is also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Group and a general manager in Mars Field Limited. Mr.
Chan joined the Group in December 1990. He is responsible for the
planning and management in production activities. He holds a higher
diploma in production and industrial engineering from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic (now known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and
a diploma in management studies from the Hong Kong Management
Association. He has over 32 years of experience in the industry. He
has been appointed as a director of Sun Ngai Plastic Products Factory
Limited, a director of Hunpex Limited, and a supervisor of SRAAZER
B CRYI) BRAF with effect from 2 January 2013.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kung Fan Cheong, aged 59, is a partner in the law firm of Pang,
Kung & Co. and is a member of The Law Society of Hong Kong. Mr.
Kung was appointed as an independent non-executive director of
the Company on 13 September 1996. He retired as an independent
non-executive director of Tack Hsin Holdings Limited in August 2011.

Mr. Leung Man Kay, aged 62, is currently a financial and management
consultant. Mr. Leung was appointed as an independent non-executive
director of the Company on 28 September 2004. He has over 29 years’
experience in corporate restructuring, auditing and accounting and
financial management and is currently the managing director of China
Pith Consulting Limited. Mr. Leung was appointed as the chairman of
supervisory committee of Tianjin Motimo Membrane Technology Co.,
Ltd. in February 2011, which was listed on the ChiNext of Shenzhen
Stock Exchange with stock code number 300334 in July 2012, and
retired in November 2013. He is a fellow member of Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, U.K. and The Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
He is also a member of Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph, aged 61, graduated from State University of
New York at Buffalo in the United States of America and holds a bachelor
of science in business administration degree. Mr. Li was appointed as
an independent non-executive director of the Company on 24 August
2005. After working in the business sector for nine years, he joined
the Secretariat of Federation of Hong Kong Industries in 1985 as an
assistant director and in 1992 he was appointed as a director of the
Secretariat of Federation of Hong Kong Industries from which post he
retired in January 2005. He has over 25 years’ experience in serving the
manufacturing industry of Hong Kong.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Tam Ho Chuen, Thomas, aged 46, is the marketing director of
consumer electronic products segment of the Group. Mr. Tam joined
the Group in July 2002. He is responsible for the marketing and
development. He holds a bachelor of electronic engineering from
Columbia University, U.S.A., a master degree of electronic engineering
from University of New South Wales, Australia and a master degree
of business administration from City University of Hong Kong. He has
over 21 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Wong Man Kit, aged 54, is the marketing director of precision
parts and components segment of the Group. Mr. Wong joined the
Group in 1984. He is responsible for the marketing and sales. He has
over 30 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Li Kam Keung, aged 53, is the production manager of the precision
parts and components segment in Kong Hau factory, Zhongshan.
Mr. Li joined the Group in 1985. He is responsible for the operation
and management in production segment. He has over 27 years of
experience in the industry.
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Report of the Directors

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the manufacture
and sale of precision parts and components (comprising keypads,
synthetic rubber and plastic components and parts and liquid crystal
displays), and the design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other products).
There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal
activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2013 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 38 to 135.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK4 cents
(2012: HK4 cents) per ordinary share on Thursday, 3 July 2014 to the
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of
the Company on Wednesday, 11 June 2014. This recommendation
has been incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation of
retained profit within the equity section of the statements of financial
position.

CLOSURE OF REGISTERS FOR ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from
Wednesday, 28 May 2014 to Friday, 30 May 2014, both dates inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order
to qualify for attending and voting at the annual general meeting of
the Company, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 27 May 2014.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTERS FOR DIVIDEND

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
9 June 2014 to Wednesday, 11 June 2014, both dates inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to
qualify for the above dividend of the Company, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis
Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 6 June 2014.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited
financial statements, is set out on page 136. This summary does not
form part of the audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the year are set out in notes 31 and 32 to the financial
statements respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.
RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 33 to the financial statements
and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity respectively.
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Report of the Directors

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to HK$36,699,015 (2012:
HK$35,884,268) of which HK$10,680,192 has been proposed as
final dividend for the year (2012: HK$10,680,192 has been proposed
as final dividend). During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Company declared and paid HK$5,340,096 as interim dividend for
the year and paid HK$10,680,192 as final dividend for 2012. In
addition, the Company’s share premium account, in the amount of
HK$50,856,881 (2012: HK$50,856,881) may be distributed in the
form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND MAJOR SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for approximately 27.2% of the Group’s total sales for the
year and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted to
approximately 9.5%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for approximately 25.1% of the total purchases for the year.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or
any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors,
own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors

Lai Pei Wor
Chan Yau Wah

Independent non-executive directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

In accordance with bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
bye-laws, Messrs. Chan Yau Wah and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph shall
retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election
at the next forthcoming annual general meeting.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph,
the independent non-executive directors, are appointed for a period
of two years. The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph and as at the date of this report still considers
them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 26 to 27 of the
annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years commencing from 1 January
2012, and the contract can be terminated by either party giving to
the other not less than six months’ nor more than seven months’
prior notice in writing.

Apart from foregoing, no director proposed for re-election at the
next forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Board of the
Company with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in
any contract of significance to the business of the Group to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

2012 share option scheme was adopted for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to directors and eligible employees of the
Company. No share options were granted, outstanding, lapsed,
cancelled or exercised during the year ended 31 December 2013.
Further details of the Scheme are disclosed in note 32 to the
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests of the directors in the share
capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO™)), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were
as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

%$mmmas§ﬂwz¢g§m§
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Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FERDBE - S RERMEE

Percentage of

Directly Founder of a the Company’s
beneficially discretionary issued share
owned trust Total capital
2GR LERNEITE- £y
Name of director EEHR HEEREFS AlHEA B BB zEDL
Lai Pei Wor RS 15,962,000 97,242,000* 113,204,000 42.40
Chan Yau Wah PR 7,700,000 - 7,700,000 2.88
23,662,000 97,242,000 120,904,000 45.28

Note: BT

* Details of Mr. Lai Pei Wor’s interests are set out in the section headed
“Substantial shareholders’ and other persons’ interests and short positions
in shares and underlying shares” below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.
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DIRECTORS’
DEBENTURES

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ interests and short
positions in shares and underlying shares” above and in the share
option scheme disclosures in note 32 to the financial statements, at
no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of
its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, so far as was known to director or chief
executives of the Company, the following persons or corporations
(other than directors or chief executives of the Company) who had
interests and short positions in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
were as follows:

Long positions:

EEEHRE
Report of the Directors

EERBRONES ZEF

B Bt EBER RARRE RO 2 s &
R IR RE M3 2B 8 2 R
EHMABBEIN » RRBRAFE AR EAF
RMER TENEFTHAREZTBZRBIAK
XA F 2 RE WOE AR R A) 2 B fn 3 fE 25 T X
BRI ZERN  MRFETEEAZSE
M ARBHEEAMB AR FARES
HETS E A8 - BUEE S A MEREAME
AERE S EER -

FTERRREMALTRRG RAE
Ry zEZRER

RZE—=F+_A=+—0 " BARFAE
ERATETHRAEMRAM > THALHEZE
(UHFARREEHTETHAR)RARF]
Z Bty MARRER ) R A IR IR I B 1K
BI5E336MkALENELMMAMEG AR A
ZREmNMORRIT

RA:

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FEROBE - SHREREME

Percentage

Through of the

Directly spouse or Company's

beneficially minor Beneficiary issued

owned children of a trust Total  share capital

ERAT

i [ ERITRA

Name i BEEBEA FRETL  ERAZERA H BAt

Chan Yuk Lin (Note a) REE (Mita) - 15,962,000 97,242,000 113,204,000 42.40

Celaya (PTC) Limited (Note b)  Celaya (PTC) Limited (Bf3Eh) - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.42

Trident Corporate Services Trident Corporate Services - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.42
(B.V) Limited (Note c) (B.VI) Limited (ffzEc)

Lai Yiu Chun (Note d) B (W) 1,880,000 21,450,000 - 23,330,000 8.74

Lam Lin Chu (Note d) MER (Mi7Ed) 23,116,000 214,000 - 23,330,000 8.74

SRERERAERAT
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Report of the Directors

SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(a) Ms. Chan Yuk Lin, spouse of Mr. Lai Pei Wor, was deemed to be interested
in the shares.

(b)  Celaya (PTC) Limited holds 97,242,000 shares in its capacity as trustee of The
Lai Family Unit Trust, of which all units are held by Trident Corporate Services
(B.V.I.) Limited in its capacity as trustee of The Lai Family Trust, a discretionary
trust of which the spouse and issue of Mr. Lai Pei Wor are discretionary objects.

(c)  The shares referred to herein relate to the same parcel of shares referred to
in note (b) above.

(d)  Ms. Lam Lin Chu is the wife of Mr. Lai Yiu Chun, who is a brother of Mr. Lai
Pei Wor. Both Ms. Lam Lin Chu and Mr. Lai Yiu Chun are declaring interests
in the same parcel of shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in
the section "Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short position
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required
to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the
date of this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year, which constitute exempted connected transactions
or continuing connected transactions under the Main Board Listing
Rules, are set out in note 39 to the financial statements.

FERREEMATRAKRD RIBE
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Bty RAERAR D 2 s B R D EA R R
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AUDITORS

Ernst and Young retired as auditor of the Company at the conclusion
of the annual general meeting held on 17 May 2011 and was not
reappointed as auditor of the Company.

Mazars CPA Limited was appointed as auditor of the Company on 17
May 2011. Mazars CPA Limited will retire as auditor of the Company
at the conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting, and a
resolution for their reappointment as auditor of the Company will be
proposed at such annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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Report of the Directors
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Independent Auditor’s Report

MAZARS

To the shareholders of K & P International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of K & P
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 38 to 135, which comprise
the consolidated and the Company’s statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

Mazars CPA LIMITED

BB ot v g s A7 WA
42nd Floor, Central Plaza
18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014

Or Ming Chiu
Practising Certificate number: PO4786
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Consolidated Income Statement

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
—E-=fF —F——F
Notes HK$ HK$
M5 BT BT
REVENUE KA 5 419,519,846 406,872,156
Cost of sales $HE R A (346,494,494) (327,267,327)
Gross profit EH 73,025,352 79,604,829
Other income and gains H A WA R Wam 5 17,186,488 5,522,912
Selling and distribution costs SHE RASSHACAR (32,548,289)  (29,188,796)
Administrative expenses THRER (32,265,324)  (24,805,338)
Other expenses Hih & 6 (700,625) (163,916)
Finance costs BhE A AR 8 (1,002,764) (647,541)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX RREE A5 R 7 23,694,838 30,322,150
Income tax credit/(expense) FrisfiEe, (FAx) 11 2,330,387 (4,074,421)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AATEBA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS Frib A FEERF
OF THE COMPANY 12 26,025,225 26,247,729
EARNINGS PER SHARE EATEBA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS it B REF
OF THE COMPANY 14
Basic HA HK9.75 centsi&fll  HK9.85 centsy&ill
Diluted e HK9.75 centsiEfll  HK9.85 centsy&ill

Details of the dividends for the year are disclosed in note 13 to the

financial statements.

AEEREZFBERYBEREME13HE -
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
—E-=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REERR 26,025,225 26,247,729
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME HpZEUKA
Items that will not be reclassified BAEEHFIBUBEARZ
to profit or loss: EA
Surplus arising from revaluation of T RIEF 2 B R
land and buildings 12,488,713 21,498,191
Income tax effect FiStig & (2,863,480) (2,958,312)
9,625,233 18,539,879
Items that may be reclassified HENEHIBEUBESEARZ
subsequently to profit or loss: HA
Exchange differences on translation of BMEBINEBRESE ZEXZR
foreign operations 3,581,217 (273,607)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME BB ARFEHMEEKRA
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 13,206,450 18,266,272
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME BATEBAFGEREE
FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO ZHEIWAELE
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 39,231,675 44,514,001

SRERERAERAT
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R-_E—=Ff+-A=+—H
At 31 December 2013

2013 2012
—E-=fF —F—=
Notes HK$ HK$
Bt AT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREE 15 186,415,614 159,467,363
Prepaid land lease payments TEfS LA E K 16 13,350,738 13,329,193
Other intangible assets HEihEREEE 17 = 317,496
Available-for-sale financial investment AEHESEIRE 19 680,000 680,000
Deferred tax assets RERIRE E 30 434,200 514,989
Prepaid rent TEfHEE 20 156,850 313,700
Total non-current assets ERE B ELGT 201,037,402 174,622,741
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 21 52,823,362 35,684,612
Derivative financial instruments PTEEBTA 27 3,153,075 1,051,412
Prepayments, deposits and TERIE - Ze &k
other receivables H th fE UL FRIB 22 15,878,797 12,846,245
Trade and bills receivables FE MR IE & = 23 71,447,340 60,995,563
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkBFLFEER 24 55,645,830 59,277,670
Total current assets MBNEELAR 198,948,404 169,855,502
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Trade payables FESBRIE 25 48,497,085 34,410,318
Accrued liabilities and other payables FEET B & R E A E T 5RIB 26 48,106,038 44,839,901
Interest-bearing bank and other ERRITREMEE
borrowings 28 29,112,005 12,148,444
Tax payable JE AR IAE 9,122,965 13,146,766
Total current liabilities mENBEBE 134,838,093 104,545,429
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE 64,110,311 65,310,073
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HWEERARBEE
LIABILITIES 265,147,713 239,932,814

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

R-T—=F+-A=+—H
At 31 December 2013

2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
Notes HK$ HK$
Bt AT BT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBERE
Interest-bearing bank and HERITREMEE
other borrowings 28 1,677,187 2,556,123
Deferred tax liabilities B IBEE 30 8,503,908 5,621,460
Total non-current liabilities ERB B FEBET 10,181,095 8,177,583
Net assets BEFE 254,966,618 231,755,231
EQUITY R
Issued capital [EEEZN 31 26,700,480 26,700,480
Reserves (e 33(a) 217,585,946 194,374,559
Proposed final dividend EEARHRE 13 10,680,192 10,680,192
Total equity REmARTE 254,966,618 231,755,231
Lai Pei Wor Chan Yau Wah
B A R ZE
Director Director
BF BF

BRERERERAT
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REeEnBEX
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued  premium option Contributed revaluation fluctuation ~ Retained  Proposed Total
capital  account reserve surplus reserve reserve profits  dividends equity
BRARA ROEEE BREGE AARS SESMGHE EXRDRE REEY  BEERS  REAE
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS
B AR B AR AR AL AR AR AR

At 1 January 2013 RZ8-Z%
-A-H 26,700,480 50,856,881 - 660,651 35,680,643 9,088,858 98,087,526 10,680,192 231,755,231
Profit for the year REEET - - - - - - 26,025,225 - 26,025,225
Other comprehensive income — AEERHZE
for the year: WA
Exchange differences on BEBNERE
translation of EECER
foreign operations £5 - - - - - 3581217 - - 3581217
Surplus arising from T REFS
revaluation of land and BB
buildings - - - - 9,625233 - - - 9625233
Total comprehensive income  AEE2ENALE
for the year - - - - 9625233 3,581,217 26,025,225 - 39,231,675

Transactions with owners of — HAAFEE AT

the Company VAT
2012 final dividend paid TH=F-—F
(note 13) RERE
(Rz13) - - - - - - - (10,680,192) (10,680,192)
2013 interim dividend paid ¥ -F-=%
(note 13) hER S
(F313) - - - = = - (5340,09) - (5,340,06)
2013 final dividend proposed ~ BH-F-=%
(note 13) ARE
(Riz13) = - - - - - (10,680,192) 10,680,192 =
At 31 December 2013 R-8-zf
+ZAZ+-A 26700480 *50,856,881 £- 660,651 *45,305,876 *12,670,075 ¥108,002,463 10,680,192 254,966,618

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued ~ premium option Contributed ~ revaluation ~ fluctuation ~ Retained  Proposed Total
capital account reserve surplus reserve reserve profits  dividends equity
BEARE  ROEEER RRERE ARG GEERGE EXRPGE  REEN  BERE  ERLE
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS$
AT BT AT AT BT AT AT AT AT
At 1 January 2012 R-Z--F
-fA-A 26,550,480 50,541,281 96,000 660,651 17,140,764 9,362,465 87,899,685 10,620,192 202,871,518
Profit for the year REEET = = = = = - 26,247,729 - 26,247,729
Other comprehensive income ~ AEEEM2E
for the year: WA :
Exchange differences on REFNERE
translation of EEZEN
foreign operations = - - - - - (273,607 - - (273,607
Surplus arising from THRETY
revaluation of land and EfLBY
buildings - - - - 18539879 - - - 18,539,879
Total comprehensive income  AEEZEWALE
for the year - - - - 18539879  (273,607) 26,247,729 - 44,514,001
Transactions with owners of  EALFHA AT
the Company %5
Exercise of share options TR 150,000 315,600 (75,600) - - - - - 390,000
Forfeit of share options BIRELY - - (20.400) - - - 20,400 - -
2011 final dividend paid TH-5—-%
(note 13) RHRE
(Rtz13) = = = - - - (60,000) (10,620,192) (10,680,192)
2012 interim dividend paid ¥R -F--%
(note 13) HHRE
(R&E13) . - - - - - (5340,09) - (5,340,09)
2012 final dividend proposed ~ B -Z-—%
(note 13) RARE
(W013) - - - - - - (10,680,192) 10,680,192 -
At 31 December 2012 WZE--F
TZA=t-H 26700480 *50,856,881 - %660,651 *35,680,643 *9,088,858 *98,087,526 10,680,192 231,755,231

* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of
HK$217,585,946 (2012: HK$194,374,559) in the consolidated statement of

financial position.

* O RBREUBRRAERY EEFEEEFES
47 A 1% #8217,585,946/8 jo( — T — — F:
194,374,55978 7)) °
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
Notes HK$ HK$
BisE BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHeRERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax PR A A 23,694,838 30,322,150
Adjustments for: FEE -
Finance costs BERKA 8 1,002,764 647,541
Bank interest income RITA B WA 5 (271,305) (162,168)
Depreciation e 7 13,347,035 11,508,259
Amortisation of prepaid land lease T £ 3h 70 & o g
payments 7 312,408 305,174
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hih R & Eg 7 317,496 1,285,000
Gain on bargain purchase g A len 5 (2,799,926) -
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HEYE WMENMEEZ
property, plant and equipment BB () 7 1,314 (33,380)
Fair value gain on derivative financial MTESMIAENAFEE
instruments — transactions not Wz — T EE ek
qualified for hedge accounting M3 5 7 (3,153,075) (1,370,782)
Realised gain arising from derivative AR I AR EE
financial instruments — transactions W — TR Ehests
not qualified for hedge accounting MR 5 7 (6,751,437) (385,110)
Impairment of trade receivables AE IENERE 7 201,318 10,657
(Reversal of provision)/provision for MR E (BERD ), B
slow-moving inventories, net FBEE 7 (1,932,991) 319,032
23,968,439 42,446,373
Decrease/(increase) in prepaid rent AR 2R (3Em) 156,850 (121,757)
Increase in inventories FE 2z (11,633,269) (2,270,464)
Increase in prepayments, deposits and BN FIE 124 R E el IR
other receivables || (2,410,024) (3,313,365)
Decrease in trade and bills receivables FEWERTE R Z8 7 /b 1,428,921 10,918,974
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables FERBRIE Z 380, (Rl ) 4,666,851 (8,112,434)
(Decrease)/increase in accrued liabilities ExtaEREMEMNTIEL
and other payables OB,/ m (1,979,265) 11,994,594
Cash generated from operations REEBIELZRE 14,198,503 51,541,921
Interest received BUF B 271,305 162,168
Interest paid BFE (840,689) (411,149)
Interest element on finance lease BMERENTZ N BEZH
payments (162,075) (236,392)
Hong Kong profits tax paid EANES IS (974,928) (1,020,584)
Overseas taxes paid EADEINEIE (572,236) (1,028,441)
Net cash flows from operating IR IS R AT
activities — page 45 — 26458 11,919,880 49,007,523

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
Notes HK$ HK$
B aE BT BT
Net cash flows from operating (R EEIR IS AR
activities — page 44 —$445 11,919,880 49,007,523
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING BRETHZ2HRERE
ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant BEME BEMEE
and equipment (13,897,512) (4,186,130)
Proceeds from early termination of RERIFRAEE AR
forward currency contract FT18 3R = 385,111
Proceeds from termination of forward BIFREIE® AR
currency contract PS8 7,802,849 -
Acquisition of business gl 36 (8,705,595) -
Proceeds from disposal of items of HEME  WMER&E
property, plant and equipment B8 A 619,760 33,763
Net cash flows used in investing activities %& &2 IH 4 5 %58 (14,180,498) (3,767,256)
CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING BRETHZ2RERE
ACTIVITIES
Increase in unsecured bank loans/revolving #EIKIRIRITER BIBHH
term loan Bz 7,444,138 601,923
Increase/(decrease) in discounted bills ARIRERE 7 1840 (R )) 735,366 (1,151,673)
Repayment of unsecured instalment loans (E:2 &K MO HIE R (3,702,516) (2,223,046)
New unsecured instalment loan raised S84 5 HA B 12,000,000 =
New finance lease raised it EHRE 29 = 6,800,000
Capital element of finance lease payments FE&EREN T Z EAZH (2,257,371) (1,986,505)
Proceeds from issue of new shares under — #EERRREET 2| 241751 %
share option scheme Fr{S 508 = 390,000
Dividend paid BEARE (16,020,288) (16,020,288)
Net cash flows used in financing activities BV&EE 2304 %58 (1,800,671) (13,589,589)
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN HEeRBESEEERZ
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A2, BmFeE (4,061,289) 31,650,678
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FHzBEe RRSZEEA
of year 59,277,670 27,604,333
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, [EXRE &) /% ;%58
net 429,449 22,659
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ERCBESRBEZMEER
AT END OF YEAR 55,645,830 59,277,670
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH HENREEEEBEERZ
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS o
Cash and bank balances W& MIRITHTF 24 42,945,830 53,127,670
Non-pledged time deposits IR AE BTN 24 12,700,000 6,150,000
55,645,830 59,277,670
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Statement of Financial Position

R-_E—=Ff+-A=+—H
At 31 December 2013

2013 2012
—E—=5F —E—_—F
Notes HK$ HK$
Bt AT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries WEBARZIEE 18 170,637,420 140,708,068
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other TR IR - Re REM
receivables FEUFRIE 22 245,228 453,507
Dividend receivable from a subsidiary eI —REIRT B A RIS 10,800,000 10,800,000
Cash and cash equivalents Be MRS EEER 24 110,222 75,482
Total current assets MENEEBE 11,155,450 11,328,989
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Accrued liabilities and other payables fEFTBEREMERNFIR 26 67,536,494 38,595,428
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEFEE (56,381,044)  (27,266,439)
Net assets BEFE 114,256,376 113,441,629
EQUITY s
Issued capital BEBITRAR 31 26,700,480 26,700,480
Reserves b 33(b) 76,875,704 76,060,957
Proposed final dividend BEARERE 13 10,680,192 10,680,192
Total equity AR 114,256,376 113,441,629

Lai Pei Wor
FEIEM
Director

EF

Chan Yau Wah
PR E
Director

EF

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2013
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Notes to Financial Statements

CORPORATE INFORMATION

K & P International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda. Its registered office
is located at Units 2304-06, 23rd Floor, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) were involved in the following principal activities:

e manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
(comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays); and

e design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products).

There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs")
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). These financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for land and buildings, derivative financial instruments and an
available-for-sale financial investment, which have been measured
at revalued amount/fair value as explained in the accounting
policies set out below. These financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries as at 31
December each year. The financial statements of the subsidiaries
are prepared for the same reporting period as that of the Company
using consistent accounting policies.

2.1

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1 REEE (&)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and expenses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
the Group obtains control and continue to be consolidated until
the date that such control ceases.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed
to the owners of the Company and the non-controlling interest
even if this results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit
balance.

Changes in ownership interest

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling and non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest determined at the date when control is lost
and (i) the carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests at the
date when control is lost. The amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to the disposed subsidiary
are accounted for on the same basis as would be required if the
parent had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Any
investment retained in the former subsidiary and any amounts
owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted for as a
financial asset, associate, joint venture or others as appropriate
from the date when control is lost.

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis
consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2012
financial statements except for the adoption of the new/revised
HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and effective from the
current year as set out in note 2.2 to the financial statements. A
summary of other principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out in note 2.4 to the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

DISCLOSURES

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new/
revised HKFRSs for the first time. Other than as further explained,
the adoption of the new/revised HKFRSs has had no significant
impact on the financial statements of the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 1: Presentation of items of
other comprehensive income

The amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to group together
items within other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss separately from items that may be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss if certain conditions
are met. Other than the presentation changes, the application
of the amendments does not have an impact on the amounts
recognised.

HKFRS 10: Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10, which replaces the requirements in HKAS 27 relating
to the preparation of consolidated financial statements and HK-
SIC 12, introduces a single control model to determine whether
an investee should be consolidated. It changes the definition
of control by focusing on whether the entity has power over
the investee, exposure or rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and the ability to use its power
to affect the amount of those returns.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 10, the
Group reassessed the control conclusion for its investees at the
date of initial application. The exercise does not change any of
the control conclusions reached by the Group in respect of its
involvement with other entities at that date.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22 EFBERRBEZEE (&)

DISCLOSURES (continued)

HKFRS 13: Fair value measurement

This new standard improves consistency by providing a single
source of guidance for fair value measurement and disclosures
about fair value measurement when such measurement is required
or permitted by other HKFRSs. Fair value is defined as the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the standard has
been applied prospectively. Apart from the additional disclosures
about fair value measurements for the current year, the application
of the new standard does not have any material impact on the
amounts recognised.

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs that are
not yet effective for the current year, which the Group has not
early adopted. Those HKFRSs that are pertinent to the Group’s
operations are as follows:

Amendments to Investment Entities '
HKAS 27 (2011),
HKFRS 10 and

HKFRS 12
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Amendments to
HKAS 32
Amendments to
HKAS 36
Amendments to
HKAS 39
HK(IFRIC) — Int 21

Amendments to

Presentation — Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities '

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets '

Novation of Derivatives and Continuation
of Hedge Accounting '

Levies !

Defined Benefit Plans — Employee

HKAS 19 (2011) Contributions ?

1258 21857
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs

(continued)

Various HKFRSs Annual Improvements Project — 2010-

2012 Cycle 3
Various HKFRSs Annual Improvements Project — 2011-
2013 Cycle 3

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts #

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments *
Amendments to

HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7
and HKAS 39

Financial Instruments (Hedge Accounting
and Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKFRS
7 and HKAS 39) ®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, except
for certain amendments which are effective prospectively for relevant
transactions occurred on or after 1 July 2014

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016
g No mandatory effective date determined but is available for adoption
The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of these new

HKFRSs in future periods will have any material impact on the
results of the Group.

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the elements of control.

The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group.

(a)

A person or a close member of that person’s family is related
to the Group if that person:

()
(i)
(iii)

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or of the parent of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a plan,
the sponsoring employers are also related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(a) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes subsidiaries
of the associate and a joint venture includes subsidiaries of the
joint venture.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the
asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the income statement in the period in
which it is incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria
are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised
in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required
to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation.

Land and buildings are stated at revalued amount, being the
fair value at the date of valuation less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are performed
frequently to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not
differ materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the values
of property, plant and equipment are dealt with as movements
in the asset revaluation reserve. Decrease in valuation are first
offset against increase on earlier valuations in respect of the same
asset and thereafter charged to profit or loss. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement to the
extent of the deficit previously charged.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

As the Group's lease payments for its leasehold land and buildings
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements at the inception of the lease because similar land
and buildings are not sold or leased separately, the entire lease
payments are included in the cost of the leasehold land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

2% to 2.7%
25% to 30%
10% to 25%
10% to 30%

Land and buildings

Leasehold improvements

Plant and machinery

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment

Motor vehicles 20% to 25%
Moulds 20% to 33.33%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter
of their expected useful lives or the term of the leases.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset. On disposal of a revaluated asset
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits
as a movement in reserves.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwiill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value as at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year end.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life
of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to
be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment
from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Development costs

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the followings: 1) the technical feasibility of completing the
project related to the intangible asset so that it will be available
for use or sale; 2) its intention to complete and its ability to use
or sell the asset; 3) how the asset will generate future economic
benefits; 4) the availability of resources to complete the project;
and 5) the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the
development. Product development expenditure which does not
meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses and are amortised using
the straight-line basis over the commercial lives of the underlying
products (not exceeding five years), commencing from the date
when the products are put into commercial production.

Licenses

Licenses are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives of five years.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group are accounted for as finance
leases. All other leases are classified as operating leases. At
the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets
and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the statement
of financial position as finance lease obligation. Assets held under
capitalised finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group.
The finance costs of such leases are charged to the income
statement so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge
over the lease term.

Rentals payable under operating leases net of any incentives are
charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, or as available-for-
sale financial investments, as appropriate. The Group determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. When
financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date (the date that the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset). Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade
and bills receivables, deposits and other receivables, available-
for-sale financial investment and derivative financial instruments.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of sale in the near term. This category includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships
as defined by HKAS 39. Derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement. These
net fair value changes do not include any dividends or interest
earned on these financial assets.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent to
sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets
and management’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets in rare circumstances. The reclassification from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to loans and
receivables, available-for-sale financial investment or held-to-
maturity investments depends on the nature of the assets. This
evaluation does not affect any financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option at
designation and derivative financial assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including cash and cash equivalents, trade
and bills receivable, and deposits and other receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market and are not held for
trading. They are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, except where receivables are interest-free loans
and without any fixed repayment term or the effect of discounting
would be insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at
cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition over the
period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from derecognition,
impairment or through the amortisation process are recognised
in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated at this category or not classified
in any of the other categories of financial assets.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments
are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains
or losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the
available-for-sale financial investment valuation reserve until the
investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain
or loss is recognised in the income statement in other income,
or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other
comprehensive income shall be reclassified to profit or loss as
a reclassification adjustment. Interest and dividends earned are
reported as interest income and dividend income in the income
statement respectively.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot
be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets whether
the ability and intention to sell them in the near term are still
appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these financial
assets due to inactive markets and management’s intent to do
so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances.
Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted when the
financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables
and the Group has the intent and ability to hold these assets
for the foreseeable future or to maturity. The reclassification to
the held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the entity
has the ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of the
financial asset.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

e therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either (a)
the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. In
that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has
retained.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is impaired. A financial asset or a group
of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group
of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset (whether
significant or not), it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. Interest income continues to be accrued
on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together
with any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses
at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any principal
payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any
impairment loss previously recognised in the income statement,
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

24 EASTHERBE (&)

TRMEEREE)
REESEA SR 2 B & (4
WA FEE R AR L IRRERE - RIR
BELREZEEREELEMGTBRRS
mE(TERLRELNARERRBE)
RENZHTE - AtARADRES
BRENA S BE E N5 BB A = (B1H)
RERBAENBRENE)FR - HE
FEFIR RFBF R - A EEMRE
EIRITRESERERAE -

ZEEMREESRBEREERMR
D MEBRSBERFIERER o F 8K
ARBEEEETRFEES - ARA
AEREBEFAUNBAEBRESR
EMHERG - HRRKEAATESR
105 B 5 K R MR TR R ] AR B
& o

HWEERRAEGEIREBESEAN
FERRE 2 R B AR TR IR D -
81325 58 78 B 1 2 BRI N SR A ST AT A
REBERE © W ERUERIB &M
B RBEREREAFEX -

R EDBRE

SAHEESREE  AKREHREE
BEMRFIGELEBETREEH 1
BREHK—HERELRRE -

MRARHESHEEFRE  8E
FREL RN (FIRR AN 50 M i 1) B ELST
HAFEENZFR T TEEEERR
MBRORERR  SEHOEHER
ERGR/ENOEAE -

BHERERERAA

—E-=FEEH




BB EMR T

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The
determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of
the investment and “prolonged” is evaluated against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where
there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss (measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement) is reclassified from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the income statement.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for
sale are not reversed through the income statement. Increases in
their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the
income statement). Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the income statement, if the increase in fair
value of the instruments can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income
statement.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its
financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in
the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
derivative financial instruments and interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income statement.
The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the income statement
does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing bank and other
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial. Gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the effective interest rate method amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in finance costs in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

BE-F-=FT-ASt-ALEE

Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if,
and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-down
of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories
are recognised as an expense in the period of the write-down
or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down
of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the
reversal occurs.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks (including
term deposits), which are not restricted as to use.

Impairment of other assets

Other than deferred tax assets, inventories and financial assets
within the scope of HKAS 39, where an indication of impairment
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset or a cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating
unit. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of other assets (continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset (other than
goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period
in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to
settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value
amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance
costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations and
practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised, except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

From the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the goods sold.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section of
the statement of financial position, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Dividends (continued)

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as
a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
is measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled.
The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions
at the end of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the
Group’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is conditional
upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/
or service conditions are satisfied.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition,
an expense is recognised for any modification, that increases
the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or
is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date
of modification.

When the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to retained
earnings.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if
it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions within
the control of either the Group or the employee are not met.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph. All cancellations of equity-settled transaction
awards are treated equally.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties
other than employees are measured at fair value of the goods or
services received, except where the fair value cannot be reliably
estimated, in which case they are measured at the fair value
of the equity instruments granted. In all cases, the fair value
is measured at the date the Group obtains the goods or the
counterparty renders the services.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement
is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for
all of its eligible employees. Contributions are made based on
a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of their
payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBERE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
(which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency).
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by entities in the Group are initially recorded
using their respective functional currency rates ruling at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. All
differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

The results and financial position of all the group entities have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into Hong Kong dollars, the presentation currency.
As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities
of these entities are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period and their income statements are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the
component of other comprehensive income relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. However,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Inventories

The Group does not have a general provisioning policy on
inventories based on ageing given that the inventories are not
subject to frequent wear and tear or frequent technological
changes. However, as a significant portion of the working capital
is devoted to inventories, operational procedures have been
in place to monitor this risk. The Group reviews the inventory
ageing listing on a periodical basis for those aged inventories. This
involves comparison of the carrying value of the aged inventory
items with the respective net realisable value. The purpose is
to ascertain whether allowance is required to be made in the
financial statements for any obsolete and slow-moving items. In
addition, physical counts on all inventories are carried out on a
periodical basis in order to determine whether the allowance
needs to be made in respect of any obsolete and defective
inventories identified.

Trade receivables

In judging whether allowances for estimated irrecoverable
amounts of the trade receivables have to be recognised in the
financial statements, the Group takes into consideration if there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Following the identification of doubtful debts, the Group’s
responsible personnel discuss with the relevant customers and
report to management on the recoverability. Specific allowance
is only made for receivables that are unlikely to be collected.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND 3. S ASHHUE R #)
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued) H i (&)

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment WE - BENIRERAMEEEE
and other intangible assets Z G at Al F IR

In assessing the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets, the Group takes into
account factors like the expected usage of the assets by the
Group based on past experience, the expected physical wear
and tear, and the technical obsolescence arising from changes
or improvements in production or from a change in the market
demand for the products. The estimation of the useful lives is
a matter of judgement based on the experience of the Group.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are discussed below.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations and
valuations require the use of judgements and estimates. At 31
December 2013, no impairment losses have been recognised for
property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets (2012:
Nil). The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment
and other intangible assets were HK$186,415,614 (2012:
HK$159,467,363) and Nil (2012: HK$317,496) respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses at 31 December 2013 was HK$434,200
(2012: HK$514,989).

Current income taxes and deferred tax liabilities

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Mainland
China and Singapore. Significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of the provision for tax and the
timing of payment of the related taxes. There are transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact on
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in
which such determination is made. The carrying amounts of
tax payable and deferred tax liabilities at 31 December 2013
were HK$9,122,965 (2012: HK$13,146,766) and HK$8,503,908
(2012: HK$5,621,460) respectively.

Valuation of land and buildings

The Group’s land and buildings included in property, plant
and equipment are stated at their revalued amounts in the
consolidated statement of financial position, which are assessed
annually by management with reference to valuations performed
by independent professionally qualified valuers. In determining
the revalued amounts, the valuers have based on the method
of valuations which involve certain estimates. In relying on the
valuation reports, the directors of the Group have exercised
their judgement and are satisfied that the method of valuations
is reflective of the current market conditions. The carrying
amounts of the land and buildings at 31 December 2013 were
HK$115,850,000 (2012: HK$104,665,000).

3.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of available-for-sale financial investments

The Group classifies certain assets as available-for-sale financial
investments and recognises movements in their fair values
in equity. When the fair value declines, management makes
assumptions about the decline in value to determine whether
there is an impairment that should be recognised in the income
statement. At 31 December 2013, no impairment losses have
been recognised for available-for-sale financial investment (2012:
Nil). The carrying amount of available-for-sale financial investment
was HK$680,000 (2012: HK$680,000).

Impairment of other assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all other non-financial assets (other than inventories and
deferred tax assets) and the Company’s investments in subsidiaries
at the end of each reporting period which are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs to sell is based
on available data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s
length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When value in
use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the
expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating
unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.

3.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business
units based on its products and services and has three reportable
operating segments as follows:

(@) the precision parts and components segment comprises the
manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays;

(b) the consumer electronic products segment comprises the
design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products; and

(c) the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
long term investments, together with corporate income and
expense items.

Management, the chief decision makers, monitors the results
of the Group’s operating segments separately for the purpose
of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
reportable segment results, which is a measure of adjusted profit/
loss before tax from continuing operations. The adjusted profit/
loss before tax is measured consistently with the Group’s profit/
loss before tax except that bank interest income and finance
costs are excluded from such measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the cost of sales.

In previous years, the intersegment management fee between each
individual segment were eliminated in full in the presentation of
operating segment information. In current year, the management
re-assessed the classification of the intersegment management fee
and concluded that present gross results on individual segments
reflect the profit or loss which reviewed by and regularly provided
to the chief decision maker. The 2012 figures had been restated
to reflect the substance.

4.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, RESEERE)

Precision Consumer
parts and electronic Corporate
Year ended 31 December 2013 components products and others Total
BE-E-=Z#+t-A=t+-HLHFE BEEHH ETHEM BEREM st
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Segment revenue: FEBA
Sales to external customers B E 305,648,247 113,871,599 - 419,519,846
Intersegment sales MBI E 1,219,706 417,360 - 1,637,066
Intersegment management fee NEPMERIEEE = - 4,200,000 4,200,000
Other income and gains, H A Rz
excluding bank interest income TEERTHMEHRA 11,352,789 5,755,337 (192,943) 16,915,183
318,220,742 120,044,296 4,007,057 442,272,095
Reconciliation: A
Elimination of intersegment sales REBRBRISHE 23K (1,637,066)
Elimination of intersegment NEBRIERE 2 HH
management fee (4,200,000)
Total segment revenue ‘YRR A 436,435,029
Segment results: DERRE: 19,390,761 6,432,974  (1,397,438) 24,426,297
Reconciliation: A
Bank interest income RITHBIA 271,305
Finance costs BB A (1,002,764)
Profit before tax e B 23,694,838
Other segment information: HthoBEH :
Depreciation and amortisation of MENEMEREESH
other intangible assets 8,436,018 3,177,336 2,051,177 13,664,531
Impairment of trade receivables FEWBRIB (B 201,318 = = 201,318
(Reversal of provision)/provision for TS (RERR),/
slow-moving inventories, net BB F8 (228,043)  (1,704,948) - (1,932,991)
Surplus on revaluation of T RETERL 2 Bk
land and buildings credited to SARMEEBA
other comprehensive income = = 12,488,713 12,488,713
Amortisation of prepaid land lease BN+ E i
payments 312,408 - = 312,408
Fair value gain on derivative financial TESRIANATER
instruments — transactions not Wi — A M
qualified for hedge accounting AR S 2,605,305 547,770 - 3,153,075
Realised gain arising from derivative TESRIADEE
financial instruments - transactions Wi — A E
not qualified for hedge accounting BIENR S 5,131,092 1,620,345 - 6,751,437
Gain on bargain purchase WiEE B 2,799,926 - - 2,799,926
Capital expenditure EARMRS
- additions —HE 12,044,343 1,302,234 2,415,944 15,762,521
- additions - business combination —RNE-EBAH 9,521,674 = - 9,521,674
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. REPBERE)

Precision Consumer
parts and electronic Corporate
Year ended 31 December 2012 components products and others Total
BE-_Z——Ft+-A=t—HIFE BRT EFHEM HEE R EA Bt
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E31) (E51) (&31) (&51)
Segment revenue; ikl O
Sales to external customers HIMNEE 254,007,790 152,864,366 - 406,872,156
Intersegment sales NEERIEE 2,229,758 1,025,107 - 3,254,865
Intersegment management fee AEERIERE - - 4,200,000 4,200,000
Other income and gains, H A A R llizs -
excluding bank interest income TEERTHERA 4,368,152 971,008 21,584 5,360,744
260,605,700 154,860,481 4,221,584 419,687,765
Reconciliation: e
Elimination of intersegment sales RLFAE RIS 7 $E 4 (3,254,865)
Elimination of intersegment NEEERIEIRE 2 3
management fee (4,200,000)
Total segment revenue BRI A 412,232,900
Segment results: DREE: 17,474,427 12,043,527 1,089,569 30,807,523
Reconciliation: HE -
Bank interest income BITHEHA 162,168
Finance costs BB K (647,541)
Profit before tax BREBEATE A 30,322,150
Other segment information: HhoBEH :
Depreciation and amortisation of WEREMER EEHH
other intangible assets 6,635,948 4,898,318 1,258,993 12,793,259
Impairment of trade receivables EUERIERE 10,657 - - 10,657
(Reversal of provision)/provision for REFE(RERR)/
slow-moving inventories, net B 38 (535,606) 854,638 = 319,032
Surplus on revaluation of THREFER 2 B
land and buildings credited to SAHRMEEBA
other comprehensive income - - 21,498,191 21,498,191
Amortisation of prepaid land lease A £ 3 10 & F 6
payments 305,174 - = 305,174
Fair value gain on derivative financial TESRTANATEER
instruments - transactions not Wi — T GE E
qualified for hedge accounting AN 5 1,370,782 = - 1,370,782
Realised gain arising from derivative TESRTABER
financial instruments - transactions W — A E
not qualified for hedge accounting GHENR S 385,110 = = 385,110
Capital expenditure ERFEY
- additions ~RE 3,443,244 146,444 596,442 4,186,130
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

(@)

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. RBRESFEER (F)
Geographical information i EER

Revenue from external customers (a) #/9MEEIMA
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——fF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Hong Kong o 82,060,176 52,364,778
Mainland China ESIEipN 175 43,002,309 48,942,626
Japan and other Asian countries BARETMNBER 62,569,013 60,124,774
North America =M 57,476,008 33,187,145
South America = M 16,924,813 9,477,619
Europe B 149,069,394 198,784,141
Other countries HEMBER 8,418,133 3,991,073
419,519,846 406,872,156

(b)

The revenue information above is based on the geographical
location of the customers.

A £ E W AIRE P R i [ &

AN

5 o
Non-current assets (b) FEREEE

2013 2012

—E-=F —ET——F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Hong Kong o 49,509,858 39,217,860

Mainland China B KR 150,377,583 134,141,582

Other countries HMER 35,761 68,310

199,923,202 173,427,752

The non-current asset information above is based on the
geographical location of assets and excludes an available-
for-sale financial investment and deferred tax assets.

Information about a major customer

During the year ended 31 December 2013, no customer
contributed over 10% of the total sales of the Group.

During the year ended 31

December 2012, revenue of

approximately HK$59,000,000, contributing over 10% of the
total sales of the Group, was derived from sales by the precision
parts and components segment to a single customer.

ANEFERBEEREEMELE
g EFERAHLESRIR
BNELERBEE °

FEEFER
BE—_Z2—=F+-_A=Z+—HIF
ER TEXFPEAEBERHEESZR
10% o

BE—_T——F+_A=1+—HILFE
A+ #959,000,000% T K9 UL A+ fh A
EBEBEEEZIN0%  DERERERE
HHERIN—BRFE o
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. WA - Htlt AR Wz
Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net WA(BREBLERE)IERAFENHEE
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and EmMEESENBREERE ST -

trade discounts, during the year.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and gains is REBUA - E A a6 547 40
as follows: %
2013 2012
—E—= —F——F
HK$ HK$
AT BIT
Revenue WA
Sale of goods EERE S 419,519,846 406,872,156
Other income and gains H g A & s
Bank interest income RITHEHA 271,305 162,168
Tooling charge income RERA 634,406 558,139
Sale of scrap RERISHE 989,794 772,440
Sale of samples BamiHE 1,505,383 1,359,329
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE -« HENE
plant and equipment 2z - 33,380
Fair value gain on derivative financial PTEEMTEMAFLERKE
instruments — transactions not qualified — I FEE e AN S
for hedge accounting 3,153,075 1,370,782
Realised gain arising from derivative TSI AR
financial instruments — transactions not — T FEEPEENR S
qualified for hedge accounting 6,751,437 385,110
Gain on bargain purchase (note 36) i i s (B Yeas (M9 3E36) 2,799,926 =
Others HAh, 1,081,162 881,564
17,186,488 5,522,912
6. OTHER EXPENSES 6. HtEH
Group
£8
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——4F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Foreign exchange differences, net EHERE - 55 696,465 157,606
Other expense HEmEMA 4,160 6,310
700,625 163,916

SRERERAERAT
—B-=FEH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

BE-F-=FT-ASt-ALEE

Year ended 31 December 2013

7.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

BRE AT 2
AEERBATHEFIENR (GTA):

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration & TR (BIEE2=H4¢
- note 9)*: —PBd5E9)*
Wages and salaries I&ERF® 135,898,207 114,125,828
Contributions to retirement benefit schemes E{R#EF 5T 2] 12,103,579 8,563,263
148,001,786 122,689,091
Cost of inventories sold BEEFEXA 348,109,989 325,885,729
(Reversal of provision)/provision for ST e (BRI ), B
slow-moving inventories, net* SREE* (1,932,991) 319,032
Auditor’s remuneration ZERT N & 1,187,175 991,825
Depreciation” e 13,347,035 11,508,259
Amortisation of prepaid land lease FafF £ 30T E T 8
payments 312,408 305,174
Minimum lease payments under operating b RiEF 7 H /DR
leases on land and buildings* FE 5,867,007 3,957,537
Amortisation of other intangible assets* H b 2 & B 5 317,496 1,285,000
Fair value gain on derivative financial PTEEMTEMNRFEERKE
instruments — transactions not qualified — T FehetbEmts
for hedge accounting (3,153,075) (1,370,782)
Realised gain arising from derivative PTAESRT AR
financial instruments — transactions not — A EhET AR S
qualified for hedge accounting (6,751,437) (385,110)
Foreign exchange differences, net ME 5 =58 JH5E 696,465 157,606
Impairment of trade receivables FE YR BRI R (B 201,318 10,657
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of property, HEWE HE &K
plant and equipment 28 (E) 1,314 (33,380)

ANEE 2 BT H X 58117,349,5887%
Jo( — T — — 4F : 94,587,970/ 7T ) *
PrEE%B11,698,848B (=T — —F :
10,630,149/870) R L RIEF 2 &K
BFEMAK5,437,0318 (=T ——F:
3,557,572 ) E D R B S ELRE FIB
RZIHERANIA -

b The staff cost amounting to HK$117,349,588 (2012: HK$94,587,970), W
depreciation amounting to HK$11,698,848 (2012: HK$10,630,149) and
minimum lease payments under operating leases on land and buildings
amounting to HK$5,437,031 (2012: HK$3,557,572) for the year are
included in “Cost of sales” in the consolidated income statement
respectively.

AERZHEMENEERFERBHETFR
BEREBEESINESEREFE
RZIHERAIA -

* The amortisation of other intangible assets and the reversal of provision/ *
provision for slow-moving inventories for the year are included in “Cost
of sales” in the consolidated income statement respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. BEMA
An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BMERRHDHAT
Group
&8
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts REFABEZEITER
wholly repayable within five years FEESZ 2R B 840,689 411,149
Interest on finance leases BEREF B 162,075 236,392
1,002,764 647,541
9. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 9. EEME
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the BB EHIRAIREBARDENSE —/~—
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies KT CIRBECEESMEWT -
Ordinance, is as follows:
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BYFEHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during RKEENSTNTFBLIENTES
the year were as follows: P ok
Group
£H
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Kung Fan Cheong LESE 304,296 289,800
Leung Man Kay RE 304,296 289,800
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph Bk 304,296 289,800
912,888 869,400
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent REBRNLEE B L IEHNITES
non-executive directors during the year (2012: Nil). YITEMME(—E——F: &) o

BRERERERAT
—2-=F5H
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 9. EEME(E)
(b) Executive directors (b) BITES
Contributions
to retirement
Discretionary benefit Other Total
Fees Salaries bonus schemes  allowances remuneration
REEF
re e A FHEIR Hth2E ame
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
2013 —E-=F
Executive directors:  #H{TEE
Lai Pei Wor FEIEA - 2,379,390 915,150 15,000 50,000 3,359,540
Chan Yau Wah Bk - 1,948,310 899,220 - 50,000 2,897,530
- 4,327,700 1,814,370 15,000 100,000 6,257,070
2012 %
Executive directors: #1172 %E
Lai Pei Wor B - 2,379,390 732,120 13,750 50,000 3,175,260
Chan Yau Wah CyEs - 1,948,310 599,480 - 41,761 2,589,551
- 4,327,700 1,331,600 13,750 91,761 5,764,811
10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 10. tUBRSHES
The seven highest paid employees during the year included two REEBEAUZEHEESEMU(ZE
(2012: two) executive directors, details of whose remuneration —Z—F : WA)MITES  FBHEIR
are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the XMz - A N RAM(ZE—=—F: H
remaining five (2012: five) non-director, highest paid employees e ESFEE 2 HeFR N
for the year are as follows: T:
Group
|
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
HK$ HK$
&I BT
Basic salaries, allowances and EXHF S  ZRREYH
benefits in kind 4,883,320 4,756,524
Discretionary bonus BB TEAL 1,071,147 959,330
Contributions to retirement benefit schemes R{R4EFIEH2I ¢k 45,000 27,500
5,999,467 5,743,354
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued) 10. tURESHEEE)
The remuneration of non-director, highest paid employees is FEEEZoTFEEZCMEABHEN
within the following bands: T

Number of employees

EEA"
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
Nil to HK$1,000,000 % 1,000,000/& 7T 2 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001& L% 1,500,000/ 7T 2 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001& 722,000,000/ 7T 1 1
5 5
11. INCOME TAX 1. FREH
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% EBNESHEERNEERNREESHNG
(2012: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in HE RS M A16.5% (ZE——4F :
Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on assessable profits outside 16.5%) L R Bl - RN BB RINE
Hong Kong have been calculated at the tax rates prevailing in EESHN N IBE B AN E B RL T
the jurisdictions in which the Group operates. EERINERHETE -
Group
58
2013 2012
—E-=F —F—=
HK$ HK$
AT I
Current — Hong Kong KE—FE
Charge for the year AFE 1,787,178 1,500,393
Provision written back Rt (5.326,802) -
(Over)/under provision in prior years FE(BR) HIERE (158,812) 983
Current — outside Hong Kong ARER— B ABEIN
Charge for the year REF I H 1,311,208 464,067
(Over)/under provision in prior years X 4F (8%8) FiER (42,916) 3,844
Deferred (note 30) IEFE (F15E30) 99,757 2,105,134
Tax (credit)/charge for the year REEHEBEER) X (2,330,387) 4,074,421
During the year ended 31 December 2013, a write off of provision HE—_Z—=Ft+-_A=+—RHItFE
of HK$5,326,802 (2012: HK$Nil) had been recognised as the N HERRAERN —BHRHAEEIE
corresponding tax issue was settled with the tax authority in ER TAMNRAREERN AT - BEE
favour of the Group. B 8 25,326,802 (= — —
6 : ) o

SRERERAERAT
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

1. FiiEBie)
BERGERRAR B REXZ HHIE AR
PR E BRI A BB A E R KA
BEONRAERERAER ZHEH N

11. INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
at the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the Company
and the majority of its subsidiaries are operated to the tax expense

is as follows: T
Group
55
2013 2012
—EB-=fF —E—_F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Profit before tax BR 7% AL Rl 23,694,838 30,322,150
Tax at the statutory tax rate of 16.5% BEERE16.5% 2 FH1E
(2012: 16.5%) =% :16.5%) 3,909,648 5,003,155
Effect of different rates for companies HEM ARG EmZE RN
operating in other jurisdictions TRB Rz & 28,091 902,418
Income not subject to tax TR WA (2,090,663) (2,667,012)
Expenses not deductible for tax TR HRA B 2 2,158,387 1,212,467
Unrecognised temporary differences RIERZERSMEER (68,736) (41,563)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax &) A DA BRI R R
losses Z HIAEA (745,276) (15,535)
Recognition of previously unrecognised MR AT HIR R R
deferred tax assets ZIRETEEE (434,200) -
Provision written back B (5,326,802) -
(Over)/under provision in prior years HE(EBR) HiRERE (201,728) 4,827
Tax losses not recognised RER 2 HIBEE 365,890 4,035
Tax concessions IBR % - (344,678)
Written down of deferred tax asset IRFER TR & EEMUR 30,388 -
Others Ht 44,614 16,307
Tax (credit)/charge for the year AFEEHBEHEL), /X H (2,330,387) 4,074,421

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 12. ZREEE AF{REF
COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company Bz =%+-_A=+—81
for the year ended 31 December 2013 includes a profit of FEAXRAEBABGELESE & F
HK$16,835,035 (2012: HK$16,774,563) which has been dealt EBBEERRRMBRE R 2% F
with in the financial statements of the Company (note 33(b)). £16,835,035% o( = & — = F:

16,774,563 0) (Ki7E33(b)) °

13. DIVIDENDS 13. BB
2013 2012
—E—=fF —F——
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Attributable to the current year: AREF Y :
Proposed final dividend — HK4 cents B ORER B — SR AR
(2012: HK4 cents) per ordinary share 4B (=T ——4F : 4781l) 10,680,192 10,680,192
Interim dividend paid — HK2 cents SRR B — B @A
(2012: HK2 cents) per ordinary share 2BI(ZT—=%F : 281) 5,340,096 5,340,096
16,020,288 16,020,288
Attributable to previous years, RAFZ AR E K A
approved and paid during the year: AEFERMA
Final dividend — HK4 cents REANL B — AR @ AR 4B
(2012: HK4 cents) per ordinary share ZE—F 480) 10,680,192 10,680,192
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval ARFEEREZRNARBAFARBREE
of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general BEKS FHE - FRER o
meeting.

BRERERERAT
—2-=F5H
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 14. A RBEBAMLEREZR

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on
the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
and the adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year. The adjusted weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation is the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the
basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per share are
based on:

BREABNTIREAFERARAHEE
ARIERMNERANFEEARRRE ET
RIS BB B AT E

BREERNERAFERARARIER
AR R AEERNB EITH RN
BT ARREE - EFERMR
RARFEABRHTNHABRNE LR
BB A RET B S IRERE TP ERA A
ABIEFHEBRREE - UREREH
BB RS A R AEEITE
SERAAABEE NN EBRAL R
P EEHITAE -

BREARREERNIRBEA TS

2013 2012
—E—=fF T
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Earnings 2|
Profit attributable to owners of the ARAREA AFTRF AR
Company used in the basic and FRERNNEERFFE
diluted earnings per share calculations 26,025,225 26,247,729
Shares gl
Weighted average number of ordinary REBAND T2 INEEY
shares in issue during the year used in TR E B AR ERRER
the basic and diluted earnings per share REER A EE
calculation 267,004,800 266,476,111

As there were no dilutive potential ordinary shares, diluted
earnings per share was the same as basic earnings per share in
2013 and 2012.

RREE#EBEINEER  ®-F—
=FRE-—FNERERRNEST
s BRI -

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 1% - WMERKE
Group =
Furniture,
fixtures and
Land and Leasehold Plant and office Motor
buildings improvements ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
BH - EER
1iHRET HELE HEREE BOERE RE #a @t
HKS HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
31 December 2013 —E-=E
+=A=+-H
At 31 December 2012 and W-Z-—F+-f
1 January 2013: =+-AR=T=F
—fA-8:
Cost or valuation KA E 104,665,000 48,114,705 109,657,535 28,184,905 2,016,748 60,527,234 353,166,127
Accumulated depreciation 2itheE - (21,359,210) (84,129,904) (26,250,949)  (1,779,473) (60,179,228) (193,698,764)
Net carrying amount REFE 104,665,000  26,755495  25527,631 1,933,956 237,275 348,006 159,467,363
At 1 January 2013, W=Z-=§-A-B"
net carrying amount REFE 104,665,000  26,755495  25527,631 1,933,956 231,275 348,006 159,467,363
Additions RE - 2,161,687 9,956,353 1,066,106 2,578,375 - 15,762,521
Additions - business RE-EBAH
combination (note 36) (Hi336) = - 8,636,230 655,131 230313 - 9,521,674
Disposals e S = (621,074) = = - (621,074)
Depreciation ik (3,056,234)  (2,648,385)  (5,945,500)  (1,155,372) (232,387) (309,157)  (13,347,035)
Surplus on revaluation EfBHIA
credited to other i 2EKA
comprehensive income 12,488,713 - - - - - 12,488,713
Exchange realignment HNERE 1,752,521 578,688 747,186 45,966 19,091 - 3143452
At 31 December 2013, RZB—=F+-f
net carrying amount =T—H HE#E  115850,000 26,847,485 38,300,826  2,545787 2,832,667 38,849 186,415,614
At 31 December 2013; W-E-—=F
+-A=t-8:
Cost or valuation KA E 115,850,000 43,962,988 125434436 30,197,793 3,979,346 60,527,234 379,951,797
Accumulated depreciation 2itheE - (17,115,503) (87,133,610) (27,652,006)  (1,146,679) (60,488,385) (193,536,183)
Net carrying amount REFE 115,850,000 26,847,485 38,300,826 2,545,787 2,832,667 38,849 186,415,614
Analysis of cost or valuation  FASEEA :
at 31 December 2013 W-ZE-—=F
+=A=1+-H
At cost KA - 43,962,988 125434436 30,197,793 3979346 60,527,234 264,101,797
At valuation 8 115,850,000 = - - = - 115,850,000
115,850,000 43,962,988 125434436 30,197,793 3,979,346 60,527,234 379,951,797

s

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

BE-ZT—=F+-A=1+—HILFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. Y% - MERZHE &)
Group £5
Furniture,
fixtures and
Land and Leasehold Plant and office Motor
buildings  improvements machinery equipment vehicles Moulds Total
it RER
T RET BERE HBERER HAZRE "E R &t
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
B BT B BT BT BT BT
31 December 2012 —Z-Cf
+=A=1+-R
At 31 December 2011 and RZZ——%+=A
1 January 2012: =+-AR=F—=F
—A-R:
Cost or valuation AR fEE 85615000 47,596,389 107,065,655 27,613,296 2626412 60,527,234 331,043,986
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (19,026,712)  (79,940,908)  (25222,633)  (2,309,108)  (59,253,656) (185,753,017)
Net carrying amount REEFE 85,615,000 28,569,677 27,124,747 2,390,663 317,304 1,273,578 145,290,969
At 1 January 2012, RZE-—4-A-8"
net carrying amount REEE 85,615,000 28,569,677 27,124,747 2,390,663 317,304 1,273,578 145,290,969
Additions AE = 518,370 2,998,685 669,075 - - 4,186,130
Disposals e = (57) 21,615 (1,646) (20,295) - (383)
Depreciation ik (2,448,191)  (2,332,498)  (4,617,417)  (1,124,847) (59,734) (925,572)  (11,508,259)
Surplus on revaluation EfBHIA
credited to other EthZ2EHA
comprehensive income 21,498,191 = = = = - 21,498,191
Exchange realignment INEFHE - 3 1 71 - = 715
At 31 December 2012, RZZ-Z%+2R
net carrying amount =t—H EEFE 104665000 26755495 25,527,631 1,933,956 237,275 348,006 159,467,363
At 31 December 2012: WZE-——F
+-R=+-B:
Cost or valuation KA E 104,665,000 48,114,705 109,657,535 28,184,905 2,016,748 60,527,234 353,166,127
Accumulated depreciation RithE - (21,359,210)  (84,129,904)  (26,250,949)  (1,779,473)  (60,179,228) (193,698,764)
Net carrying amount REEE 104,665,000 26,755,495 25,527,631 1,933,956 237,275 348,006 159,467,363
Analysis of cost or valuation R EEDH :
at 31 December 2012: i3
+ZA=1-R
At cost kA& - 48,114,705 109,657,535 28,184,905 2,016,748 60,527,234 248,501,127
At valuation fhfE 104,665,000 - - - - - 104,665,000

104,665,000 48,114,705 109,657,535 28,184,905 2,016,748 60,527,234 353,166,127

K & P International Holdings Limited
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15.

16.

MEBEMR T

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group’s land and buildings included in property, plant and
equipment with a net carrying amount of HK$38,400,000 (2012:
HK$30,200,000) is situated in Hong Kong and is held under a
medium term lease.

The Group’s land and buildings were revalued at the end of the
reporting period by Chung, Chan & Associates, independent
professionally qualified valuers. The land and buildings in
Hong Kong were revalued on the basis of market value by the
comparison approach, based on their existing state, while the
buildings in Mainland China were revalued using the depreciated
replacement cost method. No changes were made in the valuation
technique(s) during the years ended 31 December 2013 and
2012. A surplus arising from revaluation on the land and buildings
of HK$12,488,713 (2012: HK$21,498,191) has been credited to
other comprehensive income.

Had the Group’s land and buildings been carried at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
their carrying amounts would have been included in the
financial statements at approximately HK$59,587,000 (2012:
HK$61,499,000).

15.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

ME - BERREE)

REBUNEBH T RETEREYD
¥ BMEMREAN UFHHEEKR®
JF1E 438,400,000/ (=T — — 4 :
30,200,000/87T) °

RNEBE 2 T RIEFRRE BARHE L
BELERGEMEETENGHE -
BRI EEFRELEFANTEE
BERERFAORIERS  mMPBARESN
BFARFTESERNEEMH - HE
B =FR-F—FF+A=+
—HBIEFERN ERGEFETEE
B e ALlifBEmMELENE
HE812,488,7138 (2 ——%F:
21,498,1918 7t ) B 5T A E ftb 2 H U
]\o

AN B+ 3 F AE 5 AR S AR AN R 5T
ENMRERBEAR  EERmEE A
k& - H e84 459,587,000
TT(=ZF——4% :61,499,000/87T) °

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 16. AT L HHEER
Group
&8
2013 2012
—Eg—= —E——4F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—H—BHEREE 13,634,368 13,939,542
Amortisation during the year REFHH (312,408) (305,174)
Exchange realignment TE 341,186 =
Carrying amount at 31 December RTZA=+—H&EKEE 13,663,146 13,634,368
Current portion included in prepayments, st AFEfFIAE « & &

deposits and other receivables H b fE YR IB AR B ER 9 (312,408) (305,175)
Non-current portion ERBNED D 13,350,738 13,329,193

The above prepaid land lease payments represent the interests in
leasehold lands held under operating leases which are situated in
Mainland China and are held under medium term leases.

A EBNTHAERNEE L SR
REMEUNPERERSTHES -

BREHERERERAF
—EB-=FFH
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

BE-ZT—=F+-A=1+—HILFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Group

17. BB EE

£@

Deferred

development

costs

IR FE 3R AL A

HK$
BT

31 December 2013
Cost at 1 January 2013, net of accumulated

amortisation
Amortisation provided during the year

At 31 December 2013

At 31 December 2013:
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amount

31 December 2012
Cost at 1 January 2012, net of accumulated

amortisation
Amortisation provided during the year

At 31 December 2012

At 31 December 2012:
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amount

—E-=5+=ZHA=+-—H

R-ZF—=F—A—HHKE

Rk Rt
R E

RETEEH

FREDHE

—E——F#+-HA=+—8H

R-ZF——F—A—HHKE

kR R At
R E

R_E——F+=-_A=+—H

RETEEH

FREDHE

317,496

(317,496)

28,740,000

(28,740,000)

1,602,496

(1,285,000)

317,496

28,740,000

(28,422,504)

317,496

K & P International Holdings Limited
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18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

MEBREMRTE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

18. B AR ZRE

Company
|
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—_—4F
HK$ HK$
BT I
Unlisted shares, at cost JELEMRR - IAAE 58,999,981 58,999,981
Due from subsidiaries NI EPNGIE S 149,478,236 119,548,884
208,478,217 178,548,865
Less: Impairment of amounts due 5 : FEUKHT B A B3k A BE!
from subsidiaries* (37,840,797) (37,840,797)

i Impairment was provided on amounts due from subsidiaries because
certain subsidiaries of the Company had been making losses. No further
impairment was recognised during the year ended 31 December 2013.

The amounts due from subsidiaries included in the investments
in subsidiaries above are unsecured, interest-free and are not
due for settlement within one year. The carrying amounts of
these amounts due from subsidiaries are approximate to their
fair values.

170,637,420

140,708,068

# MRE TH B R REREER - waEK
MIEARFORFERERE BHE_F
— =5+ -"A=+-BLFEAR " AR
BT RERER

FEWHI B ARIFAREER 28 - A
BN —FAZHRER - ZFRKHBL
AIRIEZ REERE A FEEES -

BRERERERAT
—2-=F5H
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. B AR ZKRE (#)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: TERBAREIELOT -
Place of Percentage of
incorporation/ Nominal value of equity interest
registration and issued and paid-up share/ attributable
Company name operations registered capital to the Company Principal activities
ML FRE BERTRABERG2EE/
NEER EEBEY HMER APAfEREEEEIL TEEH
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F “T—-F ZB-=f —T——fF
Cokeen Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 HK$10,000 100 100  Property holding
BERERERAF B 10,0007 7T 10,0007 7T and provision of
management services
MERE RRRRERIRS
E-Dotcom Limited Hong Kong HK$2 HK$2 100 100 Investment holding
BE 28T 2B REER
Hideki Electronics Limited Hong Kong ~ HK$2,000,000  HK$2,000,000 100 100  Sale of consumer
BRETFERAR &% 2,000,000  2,000,000%7T electronic products
HEETHER
Hi-Tech (China) Investment Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 HK$2,000,000 100 100 Investment holding
Limited &% 2,000,000%5% 2,000,000 REER
A (PE) REBRAA
Hi-Tech Investment Holdings British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 US$50,000 100 100 Investment holding
Limited Hong Kong 50,000% 7T 50,0005 7T RAER
KEERRES /B
Hi-Tech Property Holdings British Virgin Islands/ Us$1 Us$1 100 100 Property holding
Limited Mainland China 1% 1% NERE
ERERRES/
hEEARLHE
Hi-Tech Precision Industrial Hong Kong  HK$1,500,000 HK$1,500,000 100 100  Sale of precision parts
Limited A% 1,500,000  1,500,000757C and components
RAERBEIEERAR HERTZHMT
Hunpex Limited Hong Kong HK$4,650,000 N/A 100 N/A Investment holding
RERRAA &% 4,650,000/ T Eyli TER  REER
K & P Group (Holdings) British Virgin Islands/ US$1,238,545 US$1,238,545 100 100 Investment holding
Limited Hong Kong  1,238,545%7%  1,238545% T REER
RREBRES/BE
K. S. (China) Electronics Hong Kong HK$2 HK$2 100 100 Investment holding
Manufactory Limited B 28R 2B BAER
i (FE) EFHRAERAA
Mars Field Limited British Virgin Islands/ uss$1 Us$1 100 100 Manufacture of precision
B EZE DT Mainland China 1% (E parts and components
KEgERES/ and investment holding
SEIN:P: HERTTBN RRERER

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2013




18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

MEBEMR T

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE=

T—=F+=-A=+—HILFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

18. B AR ZIRE(#)

Place of Percentage of
incorporation/ Nominal value of equity interest
registration and issued and paid-up share/ attributable
Company name operations registered capital to the Company Principal activities
MR TR R ERTRBERG2EE/
ARER b AMER ARRAMERAEEEAE FTEXK
2013 2012 2013 2012
—BE-=F —T——F ZB-=f ~—T——F
Sun Ngai Plastic Products Hong Kong  HK$10,890,000 N/A 100 N/A  Sale of plastic parts
Factory Limited A% 10,890,000 7T NEA TEA and components
MEBRETBERD A HEBBRTHMH
Technology Trends British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 US$50,000 100 100 Sale of precision parts
International Limited Hong Kong/ 50,0005 7T 50,000%7C and components
Republic of Singapore HERET MY
KB#mRES/
BB/ HNH
TQL Technology Limited Hong Kong ~ HK$7,000,000 HK$7,000,000 100 100 Sale of liquid crystal displays
E%  7,000,000%7x  7,000,000%7T HERBBRETHR
PR (PIl) EFERAR Mainland China ~ US$8,900,000  US$8,900,000 100 100 Manufacture and sale of
REARLAE 8,900,000  8,900,000F T precision parts
and components
HERHERETEHM
RILTEREFAR AR Mainland China ~ US$1,500,000 US$500,000 100 100 Manufacture and sale of
REARLAME  1,500,000% 7T 500,000% T precision parts
and components
HERHERET M
REERE ORI BRAR Mainland China  HK$8,000,000 N/A 100 N/A  Manufacture and sale
REARLAE 8,000,000 T TEHR T#EA  of plastic parts and
components
SERHEBBTRM
MRUETF (RJ) BRAR Mainland China  RMB4,000,000 RMB800,000 100 100 Manufacture and sale of
HREARAME  4,000,000AR%  800,000A K consumer electronic
products
HERHEETHEM

Except for K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, all of the above
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

B K & P Group (Holdings) Limited 4
Lt FrE K B AR BB AR R B EE
ﬁ o

BE=RR - LRAINKZARFKER
AERFEAFRERREANBRAKEE
EFEIEMND EFURA - RHHE
B ARMFHAER - 5IHATB
RITE °

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

BREHERERERAF
—E-=EERH
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

BE-ZT—=F+-A=1+—HILFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL INVESTMENT 19. At HESRIRE

Group
&5
2013 2012
—E-=fF —F——F

HK$ HK$

BT BIT
Club membership, at fair value ek RATER 680,000 680,000
The fair value of the club membership is determined with SMeENALEBEEZLRBARAEE
reference to the publicly available price information. ZEBEEHR -

20. PREPAID RENT 20. EHHEE
Prepaid rent is amortised over the lease term. B TRe IR EHEEY -
21. INVENTORIES 21. 78
Group
£5
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E——F

HK$ HK$

BT BIT
Raw materials R 27,449,585 19,524,453
Work in progress ER 11,323,192 12,040,281
Finished goods B o 15,425,062 7,427,346

54,197,839 38,992,080

Less: Provision for slow-moving BT B
inventories (1,374,477) (3,307,468)
52,823,362 35,684,612
During the year ended 31 December 2013, a reversal of BE—_ZT—=F+_A=1t—HIFE
provision for slow-moving inventories of HK$3,266,110 (2012: W BT B R B 53,266,110
HK$2,437,018) had been recognised as the corresponding T(ZF——F 2,437,018 L) *
inventories were either sold or used. ERTFEEWE L FEAMmER -

K & P International Holdings Limited
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23.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

2. BANRE - ZEeRhRHEMEWR

RECEIVABLES ;iE
Group Company
58 AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—EB-=F —2——-—F ZE-=Ff =%
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Prepayments TERFRIE 3,226,854 2,850,621 237,648 238,007
Deposits and other receivables #Z& REMEWFIE 12,651,943 9,995,624 7,580 215,500
15,878,797 12,846,245 245,228 453,507
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. VA & EE I g BB -
TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 23. EWERIER EE
Group
&5
2013 2012
—E-=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Trade receivables FE W BRIE 71,534,384 60,995,563
Allowance for doubtful debts RIZIRE M (822,410) =
70,711,974 60,995,563
Bills receivable discounted with recourse A] 3R [B] 7Y FE U BE IR 248
(note 28) (fF5E28) 735,366 -
71,447,340 60,995,563

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit, except for new customers, where payment in advance is
normally required. Invoices are normally payable within 60 days
of issuance, except for certain well-established customers, where
the terms are extended from 60 to 90 days. Each customer has a
maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables and has a credit control policy
to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed
by senior management. Information regarding the concentration
risk on trade receivable is detailed in note 42. Trade receivables
are non-interest-bearing. The carrying amounts of these balances
are approximate to their fair values.

AEBETFEEGRT  TBEPH
ZEERER  EREP—RBEAN
A —REEFBEANTRAZN
BREFPAZFAANTEATRERRE
i’ BUEFOEERER - A5EY
REERKEEAREZEH NAEER
RAREEERR - 2R EEES LA
IR WO R BB - b RUSRTAR
B2 BRI RBENRW T2 - BYSRIER
TEAE - ZEBRZREEREE R TE
ERE -
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HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the

23. BRIREBER RE (&)
£ S B R PR U AR TR 1 3 52 H B SRR

reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of provisions, g1 7 BRB O
is as follows:
Group
e L

2013 2012
—E-—=5F —E——F
HK$ HK$
AT I
Within 90 days N+RA 67,660,689 59,048,521
Between 91 and 180 days N+—Z—ANTX 3,003,877 1,842,760
Over 180 days —BNTRNRE 47,408 104,282
70,711,974 60,995,563

An ageing analysis of the bills receivable as at the end of the

EREPRERZRILZET A RER

reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: DT -
Group
£HF
2013 2012
—E—-=fF —ET—=

HK$ HK$

BT BT
Within 90 days N+RA 735,366 -
The movements in provision for impairment of trade receivables JEUNBRIERE R BN T -
are as follows:

Group
£8
2013 2012
=K —F—

HK$ HK$

BT BT
At 1 January n—H—AH _ _
Additions — business combination (note 36) #A/N— & G (HIFE36) 822,410 =
Impairment losses recognised EREERE 201,318 10,657
Amount written off as uncollectible 38T BEUEl 2 £ 58 (201,318) (10,657)
At 31 December Rn+=ZA=+—H 822,410 =

During the year ended 31 December 2013, trade receivables
amounted to HK$201,318 (2012: HK$10,657) was written off,
which is related to customers that were in financial difficulties.

BHE-_ZE—=F+-A=+—HIEE
A - FE U BR TR EE /201,318 T (=
T — 4 :10,6578L) EARER
F 2B mE -
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HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 23. BUWIRERRE (&)
The ageing analysis of the trade and bills receivables that are not R R ARE R FEUERTE & =I5 7 BR iR
considered to be impaired is as follows: ST -
Group
%H
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Neither past due nor impaired R HATR AR ERE 52,014,867 50,776,944
Less than 1 month past due BE DR —1E A 14,451,922 8,405,299
1 to 3 months past due BE—Z= =8 A 3,986,808 1,527,553
3 to 6 months past due BEI={E A = /<@ A 993,743 285,767

71,447,340 60,995,563

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a AEE N BER AR EWERIE R E K S
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no TREFEMR ZEEPILHLETE
recent history of default. BRESL o
Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a BHERERERENEWRIET X
number of independent customers that have a good track record EEAEEHARTFRIRHENBELE
with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the P REBAKLR  ARREERAAR
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment St TESSELRERE &
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been AZERFNEEESTRSANES
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still MeZ SRR A R AR AR E D - K
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any SEEZEERTEFETAEF R
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances. Hihiga{sELHE -
24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 24. BERRESEEER
Group Company
£ NG|
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —ZE—=-Ff ZBT-=F —=T—=F

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT HBIT
Cash and bank balances Be RRITETF 42,945,830 53,127,670 110,222 75,482
Time deposits TEHRTF X 12,700,000 6,150,000 - =
Cash and cash equivalents Re kA& %EEA 55,645,830 59,277,670 110,222 75,482

SRERERAERAT
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Year ended 31 December 2013

24

25.

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances
of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted
to HK$24,184,820 (2012: HK$13,794,307). RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies. However, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposits rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying
periods of between six months and one year depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at
the respective short term time deposits rates. No penalties would
be imposed by bank if the Group withdraw the time deposit
before the maturity date. The bank balances are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

TRADE PAYABLES

An ageing analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

24 HERBREEEERH ()

25.

RBEHR AEBUARET A
REDNDEBZEERBTERTA
24,184,820 mw( = T — = F:
13,794,307 L) - ARBETEEERKE
BREME R E T BIKREINE B
ERERET  HERIHHNERER
T ARBEEESBERECEGINE
52 IRITIBARE SR AINE o

RITE MMM B TZEHRITHER
MERZFBFEME - BRHEHRFRZ
HRA— N FREAE—F  TER
FAEE KRS FNR AR TEEH
FEHE M SRR - AR EAER
A RREUE fFR - IRITEN UK
EAIEIK - RITFOEREFEERE
BERITAETF - TR B HE R ACER -

FEAY BRIE

EREPAREMFEEIREZEAHZRR
DT

Group
&5

2013 2012

—E-=F —F——F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Within 90 days N+TRA 44,674,862 33,040,573
Between 91 and 180 days Nt+—XRE—BNTX 3,513,618 1,298,552
Over 180 days —ANTRNUE 308,605 71,193
48,497,085 34,410,318

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally
settled on terms varying from 60 to 120 days.

EBNRERARRER—BRATE—BA=
TREHABEE -
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HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

26. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. EstEERHEMENSRIE

Group Company
£8 AT

2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=F —T—_—_F =ZB-=F —T—_F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Accrued liabilities EEtEaE 2,231,907 2,390,371 = =
Other payables H b FE A R 15,855,382 18,223,882 677,716 332,116
Staff cost payables FERTE TR 30,018,749 24,225,648 76,074 72,450
Due to subsidiaries FERIBI B A R 5k E - - 66,782,704 38,190,862
48,106,038 44,839,901 67,536,494 38,595,428

Hitt BN RIBRRE R FHERR /=

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average

term of three months. @A -
27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 27. fTHESRMI A
Group
|
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——fF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Current asset: MBEE :

Forward currency contracts RHIE® AR 3,153,075 1,051,412

The carrying amount of forward currency contracts are the
same as their fair values. The Group entered into three forward
currency contracts of US$14,500,000, US$6,423,742 and
US$7,250,000 respectively (2012: two forward currency contracts
of US$14,500,000 each) for the exchange of United States Dollars
("US$") with Renminbi (“RMB"”). The maturity dates of these
forward currency contracts are 6 June 2014, 29 August 2014
and 17 October 2014 respectively (2012: 25 July 2013 and 19
December 2013 respectively). The forward rates of these forward
currency contracts range from RMB6.1365 to RMB6.2320 (2012:
RMB6.2940 to RMB6.4120) per US$1.

As at 31 December 2013, the forward currency contracts did not
meet the criteria for hedge accounting. The change in the fair
value of these non-hedging currency derivatives amounting to a
gain of HK$3,153,075 was recognised in the income statement for
the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: gain of HK$1,051,412).

RPEEARZEMERAEEATEE
B AEBERFT=HmET(ETDILA
R AR )5 Bl A14,500,0003
JC ~ 6,423,7423% Jt }&7,250,0003% JT
HERHEEKSR(ZE——F : MHE
14,500,000 TR EBER) - %
ERBEEARZEPES AT —
WESAAE s —E—mENA=FN
Ak—F—NWF+A+ERA(ZE—=
F oA E—=F+tA-+HBR
“E—=F+-"A+thNAB) ZFEH
BEEARzEZERGERFIZTTL
6.1365 AR E6.2320 \RE(=ZF—
62940 \RHEE6.4120 AR o

R-ZZB—=F+-"A=+—H  %%&
HEEASRTTFA e EMNIEZ
Ao B EE ZITET AN AT
BEZEE W E3,153,0758 T
BREHE-_E—=+-A=+—H
EFEZFBRA(CE——F : |35
£1,051,41237T) °
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28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

(continued)

28. FRMBITREMEER

Group &8
2013 —E-=fF
Effective
interest rate
(%)
per annum  Maturity HK$
BERFF=%  3HA BT
Current
A<H
Finance lease payables (note 29) 1.45-4.25  Fully repayable on 20/1/2015 and 9/6/2018
ENREMEE (PH5E29) EHEEN-Z-RF-A=tHR
—E-N\FXANA 2,743,945
Bank loans - discounted bills 2.21  Fully repayable on 10/2/2014 and 28/2/2014
with recourse (note 23) 2YEEN-ZE-NE_A+ER
RITER—REIMEIARE —E2-—mE=-F=+/\H
(BizE23) 735,366
Revolving term loans — unsecured 3.41 Fully repayable on 23/1/2014 and 19/3/2014
RERAPEH— EER 2HEER-_F-NFE-A=+t=HRK
ZE-MFE=ZATRA 14,000,000
Instalment loans — unsecured 2.90-3.26  Fully repayable on 21/12/2014 and 29/1/2018
DEER— EE A 2HEBEN_F-NE+-A=t—-HK
—E2-\f-A=tAhHE 11,632,694
29,112,005
Non-current
FEH
Finance lease payables (note 29) 1.45-4.25  Fully repayable on 20/1/2015 and 9/6/2018
FERTR &M (FiFE29) 2HEBER_Z-HF-HA-1tHRK
—Z2-N\EXANA 1,677,187
30,789,192
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HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. FRBITREMER (&)
BORROWINGS (continued)
Group =
2012 —E——
Effective
interest rate
(%)
per annum  Maturity HK$
BIRFEMNE(%)  FIHA AT
Current
AH
Finance lease payables (note 29) 4.25 Fully repayable on 20/1/2015
ERERE(H29) 2HEER-_T-—RF—A-1H 2,257,372
Bank loans - unsecured 2.62 -3.50  Fully repayable on 22/4/2013
RITE R — EEA EYEBER-_T—=FNA=+=H 2,555,862
Money market loans — unsecured 3.55 Fully repayable on 19/11/2013
LGRS i EHEER-_T—=Ft—HAtNH 4,000,000
Instalment loans — unsecured 2.90  Fully repayable on 21/12/2014
DEE R — A FYEER-_T-—MNF+-A=1+—H 3,335,210
12,148,444

Non-current

FEARH
Finance lease payables (note 29) 4.25 Fully repayable on 20/1/2015
FEFTRE R E (FT3E29) 2HEEN_FT-RF—A=1H 2,556,123

14,704,567

BRHEERZERERAR
—E-=EER
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28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. FRMBITREMER &)
BORROWINGS (continued)
Group
&8
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
HK$ HK$
& TT T
Carrying amount repayable: JEEE ZBREE :
Within one year —FK 29,112,005 12,148,444
More than one year, but not exceeding ZR—F  BAHEAMSE
two years 604,354 2,355,201
More than two years, but not more than ZIME - BRZRASE
five years 1,072,833 200,922
30,789,192 14,704,567
Note: The Group’s interest-bearing bank and other borrowings in the amount ffizt: A"EBZEBRITREMEES
of HK$9,941,046 (2012: HK$3,335,210) which would otherwise be 9,941,046/ w( — & — = F:
classified as a non-current liability have been classified as a current 3,335210/8 ) BRI D EAERHE
liability because their terms include an on-demand clause. For the & BEEARDABEES KR
purpose of the above analysis, the loan is included within current EREBENIKR - E LD -
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings and analysed into bank EXRERBERRTREMEE -
loans and overdrafts repayable within one year or on demand. YR AE—ERNRIREREZSNET
BRRES -
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are approximate AREFBEE 7 EEEEEAFEEME
to their fair values. = e
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HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

29. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 29. ENREMEE
At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum RBEHR - REREBLO TR
lease payments under the finance leases and their present values Hes HEBRAKHBESENT ¢

are as follows:

Group
£8
Minimum lease Present value of minimum
payables lease payments
BOHEERA BOHEBANESHE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—B-=f B ZB-=f —E——-F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT PBIT BT BT
Total minimum finance lease B R —FNERNED
payments payable within one year EEMAEZEH 2,866,356 2,418,252 2,743,945 2,257,372
Total minimum finance lease BEATRE—_EFEAFN
payments payable in the second ~ EfHZIBEHE
to fifth years BH 1,770,012 2,619,900 1,677,187 2,556,123
4,636,368 5,038,152 4,421,132 4,813,495
Future finance charges BieMBER (215,236) (224,657)
Total net finance lease payables — FEfIEIE M S 4 F5 4,421,132 4,813,495

Total net finance lease payables KA EARBEEZ
which are classified as ENRERERTSE
current liabilities (2,743,945)  (2,257,372)

Total net finance lease payables W MEAFRBAEZZ

which are classified as N RERERTHE

non-current liabilities 1,677,187 2,556,123
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group entered BE_ZT—=+-_A=+—HIt&E
into a hire purchase arrangement with a finance company A NEBHE—SREESRT Mmoo H
("Finance Lease A”) to acquire a motor vehicle at a consideration R a((mEREA])  BREES
of HK$1,865,008. The Finance Lease A is repayable by 54 BHREAE1,8650088 L thEtEHREE
monthly installments at finance charges of 1.45% per annum. A2 BF 75 B FR IR SF 7 31 452 30 LASA1{E
The ownership of the motor vehicle will be transferred to the Ao HEE - REERRERE - 29
Group by the end of the lease term. BRERBEEEASE -

SRERERAERAT
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29

30.

. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group entered into
two sale and leaseback arrangements with a finance company
(“Finance Lease B”). The aggregate amount of cash received
from the Finance Lease B was HK$6,800,000. The Finance Lease
B are repayable by 36 monthly installments at finance charges
of 4.25% per annum, with purchase options at the end of the
leases at a minimal value of purchase price.

At 31 December 2013, the net carrying amount of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment held under finance lease was
HK$6,697,113 (2012: HK$4,847,116).

DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the
year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
2013

29.

30.

BNEBERE#E)
BE-Z——&F+-A=1+—RILEE
A AEEE-—SREEEITIMNER
FRZzHH(mMEHRER]) ZEME
1 EB2 I & P15 48 ¥ /36,800,000
TC o MRV ETAER Y MISB BIRF F X
425[E W PA36M A K EAERE - RHEE
42 SRR N B S DA BR R (B 2 B BE A -

RZE—=F+-A=+—8 ' K&£H
FUHRMERE 2 ME - BE R&#E 2R
M8 56,697, 1138 (= F — —_%F:
4,847 116/87T) °

IERER IH

RFEERNZBREFIAAEREEZZHN
T

EEHARE
£
—E-=F

Depreciation
allowance in

excess of
related Revaluation
depreciation of properties Total
HBEHEBRTEZ
mERE MHEER st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
At 1 January 2013 R-E—=F—H—H 789,795 4,831,665 5,621,460
Deferred tax debited to the REFERFBERNG 2
income statement EIERIE (BFEE11)
during the year (note 11) 18,968 - 18,968
Deferred tax debited to equity REFRERHRZ
during the year EETIE - 2,863,480 2,863,480
Gross deferred tax liabilities R-E—=F+_A#
at 31 December 2013 =—t+—RZEE
MIABERHE 808,763 7,695,145 8,503,908
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HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 30. IEEBIIE (&)
Deferred tax liabilities (continued) EERHIEEE(E)
Group £5
2012 = -
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of
related  Revaluation of
depreciation properties Total
WBHAAETE
ERE e 5T
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
At 1 January 2012 R_E——F—H—H 739,696 1,873,353 2,613,049
Deferred tax debited to the AFEERFERMBR 2
income statement EERIE (FI5FE11)
during the year (note 11) 50,099 - 50,099
Deferred tax debited to equity ~ ZANFERERTGR 2
during the year EETIE - 2,958,312 2,958,312
Gross deferred tax liabilities N-ZZE—=—F+=H8
at 31 December 2012 =t+—HZIEL
HIABEERE 789,795 4,831,665 5,621,460
Deferred tax assets FIERIEEE
Group
56

Losses available for offsetting
against future taxable profits

AR A RERBUSRFINER

2013 2012

—E—=fF =4

HK$ HK$

BT BIT

At 1 January n—HA—H 514,989 2,521,406
Deferred tax credited to the income REFERFBERITALZ

statement during the year (note 11) FRERIE (FIFE11) (80,789) (2,055,035)

Exchange realignment HNEE BB - 48,618

Gross deferred tax assets at 31 December W+—-A=+—HZ
RIET IR & FE R 434,200 514,989

BRERERERAT
—2-=F5H
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30.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)
Deferred tax assets (continued)

Pursuant to the Mainland China Corporate Income Tax Law, a
10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in
Mainland China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. The Group is therefore liable to withholding taxes
on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in
Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January
2008 onwards.

At 31 December 2013, no deferred tax has been recognised for
such withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of the Group’s subsidiaries established in Mainland China
that are subject to withholding taxes at distribution. In the opinion
of the directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries will
distribute such earnings in the foreseeable future. The aggregate
amount of temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries in Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities
have not been recognised totalled approximately HK$35,700,000
at 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$29,958,000).

At 31 December 2013, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$5,127,000 (2012: HK$3,737,000) available for offset against
future profits that may be carried forward indefinitely which
no deferred tax assets have been recognised because it is not
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the Group can utilise the benefits therefrom.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

30.

IERERTE (47)
EERIREE (&)

RIBPBEERMAEEE - R BIARENX
VRSN RECRAINEREETIR

PR BAI10%E TR © LR E B
—“TENF-A-BRAER WEAR
ZETHFFTZA=T—HENRET -
fief o B K Pk BRSO BR $2 E  B RRAE IR AT
BERBHE - A EARENTRNAR
o At - NEEBEERN T BEARE
RYBZERNBRARN _—ETNF—A
— BREELEME MO IR RSN TR
L -

R-_ZE—=F+-_A=+—H " LE&EHR
A E B R B KR S 2 B A Rl DK
ROE AT R 2 BINRERELER
H o EERBZEW B AR AR A
FERARKDIREF - RZZT—=F+=
A=1+—H  NEBEWEERNFEAR
PENBARIREEE o ERETE IEXR
JEFERTTE B & 4935,700,0008 0( =&
— % :29,958,000/87T) °

R-ZE—=F+"F=1+—H  &&£H
IR HR A 4B 2 A (K 8 A2 IR BUR
A B B8 A5,127,0008 T (— T — =
13,737,000 70 ) - B AKEE K
BERETE A 72 A 12 115 AL B {EIR 0 AY FE =R
Fim Al B AR EREETRIEE
Eo

/NS E SR s
FriSfig R -

| SlI7 48 B A A 1]
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31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. B2
Group and Company
SEERAT
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Shares [i&v
Authorised: JEERRAN :
900,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 900,000,000 M = ik
MH{E0.10/87T 90,000,000 90,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BT REERA
At 1 January, 267,004,800 (2012: ®R—HA—H 267,004,800
265,504,800) shares of HK$0.10 each f% (2012 : 265,504,800
%) &R E{EO0. 1078 T 26,700,480 26,550,480
Shares issued upon exercise of share TR RS AR E BT 2 IR AR
options - 150,000
At 31 December, 267,004,800 shares of R+=—A=+—8"
HK$0.10 each 267,004,800% F % E &
0.108 7T 26,700,480 26,700,480

All shares issued during the year rank pari passu with the existing
shares in all respects.

AERANBRITHAMBRN BRERNE
BEHEHZAERFHAL -

A summary of the issued share capital of the Company is as

ARRIEBITRANREAT ¢

follows:
Number of Issued
shares capital
ROEE ERITRAE
HK$
Vop
At 1 January 2012 —E——-%—H—H 265,504,800 26,550,480
Share issued upon exercise of share options TR EEAAEE 1T Z A 1,500,000 150,000
At 31 December 2012, 1 January 2013 and R=-T——F+=A
31 December 2013 =t+—H -ZT—=%F
—A—HBR=ZE—=F
+ZA=+—H 267,004,800 26,700,480
Share options B

Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in
note 32 to the financial statements.

ARBZBRAE B 215 - EHRA
FATE IR EPTRES2 ©

SRERERAERAT
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Old Scheme”)
on 27 May 2002. The Old Scheme was subsequently terminated
at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 23 May
2012 and the Company adopted a new share option scheme (the
“New Scheme"”) with effect from 23 May 2012. A summary of

the New Scheme is as follows:

Purposes To provide incentives and rewards
to eligible participants for their
contributions to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit
and retain high-calibre employees
and attract human resources that
are valuable to the Group and any
entity in which the Group holds an
equity interest (“Invested Entity”).

Participants (i)

(ii)

(iii)

any employee (whether full-
time or part-time), executive
directors, non-executive
directors and independent
non-executive directors of
the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

any supplier of goods or
services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;
any customer of the Group
or any Invested Entity; any
person or entity that provides
research, development or
other technological support
to the Group or any Invested
Entity; and

any shareholder of any
member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder
of any securities issued by any
member of the Group or any
Invested Entity.

32. BRERTE

AKRARR-_ZEZE_FH A -+ HER
ZHERESI(ETE) c ZEFER
ARBE—_E——FRA-t+=ZBZK
RAFASKRIERKTARRMANR T —
“ERA-H=A4 R FERETE
(Mt &) - FErEM BT

B & RBBRBERERSZEA
THAEEER 2R
sk 165 B AN 5= EEL B 58 X% B (R
BEBLTMHAEEET
(A 7565 8 55 8 EL AL A B AS 1
mzRE([FIREREDEA
BERBEZANER -

SEATL () ARE - AEAHER
AREEAMEERR
ZEARE (THREZR
AR MITES I
MITES MBI IFTT
5%

(i MAEEETMKE AR
LM FTIRE A R R T
B R 2 EA e
7 AEE ST AT
BRRIZEMNEE M
AEBSEATIRER
AR - FERE
b BT 2 1B 2 A+
EY/NCII

(i) AEEERKE QR
EAIFTIRE A 7 2 E [
IRE sk A EEE RS
DR FEMFTHRE A T
FREs T EEH 2 M
HAEA -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. ERRAETE (&)

Total number of ordinary 26,700,480 ordinary shares and Al TEXTTHVE 26,700,4808% & i X
shares available for issue 10% of the issued share capital. AR B EUA RIEBBEITRAZ
and the percentage of RERAREF 10% °
the issued share capital wWABEE
that it represents as at BITIRAH)
the date of the annual ERNsd
report

Maximum entitlement of Shall not exceed 1% of the issued BE2HEAT ZEEMARZEAAR: T
each participant share capital of the Company in AR s BHRARQADE

any 12-month period. EBR TR Z1% °

Period within which the An option may be exercised at AR BRETREZEZA
securities must be taken any time during a period to R T EWEME AR
up under an option be determined and notified by & {7 &9 HRBR A 2 BRfE A fa] B

the directors to each grantee, FIEITE - HEEMS
but shall end in any event not AER T A EER
later than 10 years from the SR g A=
date of the grant of options HBET10F (ARIBZET
subject to the provisions for EEFR MR R &L 1k
early termination thereof. BEAR R BIRRON) ©

Minimum period for which  There is no minimum period BRETE: BRETESTEZ
an option must be held for which an option granted HIZBR Rl AR AR RRE
before it can be exercised  must be held before it can be BB 2 BARR HARR ©

exercised.

Amount payable on The offer of a grant of share BNERER ABRATRKREHEBR

acceptance options may be accepted within &8 BEFZECHBEBZ-T
28 days from the date of the NBR: EXME
offer with a consideration of BERE S E1.005
HK$1.00 being payable by the TR BRI o
grantee.

Period within which Not applicable. FRSBA  TEA -
payments/calls/loans RETHEARR 3%
must be made/repaid BEBFE

MREE
HABR

SRERERAERAT
—B-=FEH
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

BE-ZT—=F+-A=1+—HILFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Basis of determining the Determined by the directors but
exercise price shall not be less than the highest
of (i) the closing price of the

ordinary shares as stated in the

Stock Exchange’s daily quotation

sheet on the date of the offer of

options, which must be a trading

day; (i) the average closing

price of the ordinary shares as

stated in the Stock Exchange’s

daily quotation sheets for the

five trading days immediately

preceding the date of the offer

of options; and (iii) the nominal

value of the Company’s shares.

The remaining life of the The New Scheme remains in force
New Scheme until 22 May 2022.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

32. B AERT 8 (&)

TEENEE BREFRT ETHE

A BER TR ZES
E R REH
BhEEEE A (A
RRZHA) 2 WTE
(AR 2 BT H R
FrEtE R : (i
DR IE A A 2
#FANMAERARSA
Z W & (AR
RATAMKRAEE
AAE) KRG 9
[ENER

FErEIMHN HETEAERPEE_Z
B ——ERA=-+=
Hik °

BRESHAAL TN ZHEERBIRN
BRE ERE 2 -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. R ESHEI(#)
The following is an analysis of the movements of share options B E——FERE——F+-A=
during the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012: T—HIEFEA - BREZZH SN
S ¢
Number of share options Price of the Company’ s shares***
BRERA ANFRBER
Forfeited/ Date of Exercise  Exercise Immediately

Granted  Exercised Cancelled expired grant period price  Atgrant before the At exercise

Category of At during during during during At31 of share of share  of share date of  exercise date of
participant 1January  theyear  theyear  theyear  the year December options* options  options** options date options

®

B AEER  AFER AFER  AFER +=8 Bl BREz2 BREZ ML TEBRE BRE

SREEH -B-R Bl T B BRE/IE =1+-8 BREBS* el fTREe BRERA A-X A
HK$ HK$ HKS HK$

B BT BT AL
pershare  pershare  pershare  per share

B B Bk Bk

Employees other than FEBZES
the directors

Year ended g2-%-=f%
31 December 2013 +=A=t-H
LLEE
In aggregate it - - - - = = - = = = - -
Year ended HE-ZT-——F
31 December 2012 +=A=+-8B
ItFE
142006 to
In aggregate At 1,500,000 - (1,500,000) = = - 2612005 31-12-2012 0.26 0.26 052 052
There were no share options granted during the year ended 31 BE—_ZE—=-—FEx-FT——-F+=-A=
December 2013 and 2012 and there was no outstanding share +—HIEFER  TERXEERELR
option as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. R =FR T E——F+-_A=+—
H - sk B -
Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding during BT =K —"FT——F+-_F=
the year ending 31 December 2013 and 2012: T — B FE R R 2 AR A& A
REE 8
3 The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until * BRERTEMNNBAASAE T E AR
the commencement of the exercise period. STEEHEETEHNRGE -
**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the x> BERENTEESIINEREFRIR
case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s FRALRR AR B RAEREE S MA
share capital. o
**% The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of grant of xRN AIRREIRER I B BT BB MV AR (E
the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading EEBRERDE BRE 2R ER AT
day immediately prior to the date of grant of the options. F—EARXSBHRTE -

RERERERAERAT
T-=FFRH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

33. RESERVES 33. f#iE
(a) Group (a) &8

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 42
and 43 of the financial statements.

The share premium accounts represent the excess of the net
proceeds or consideration from issuance of the Company’s
shares over their par value.

The share option reserve of the Group is used to recognise
the value of equity-settled share-based payment transactions
provided to participants under the schemes, the details of
which are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose as a result of
the Group’s reorganisation and represents the excess of the
nominal value of the share capital of the former holding
company of the Group, K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, prior
to the Group's reorganisation in preparation for the listing
of the Company’s shares in 1996, over the nominal value
of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange
therefor, less the amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid
shares issued on the incorporation of the Company.

The asset revaluation reserve of the Group is used to record
the increases in the fair value of land and buildings and the
decreases to the extent that such decrease relates to an
increase on the same asset previously recognised in equity.
The reserve can only be used to pay dividends in limited
circumstances.

The exchange fluctuation reserve of the Group is used to
record exchange differences arising from the translation of
the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries.

RERFRAEFEZ2ARERHE
REZEE 2N AR RS F42
RASEZIFAREER -

BinmBRERITARARNE
SZERBFEINEBEE
[EIR=PA=1S

AEBzBRERBTANER
R REH2EA LT ARALE
B SNRH2EE  BEFE
EHN AT BHREMEI2

AEByBABBFREEESE
M NEEER—NANAFAE
BARBIRMD LW ZEHIA
SEZAERAT K & P Group
(Holdings) Limited Z % AN (E &
KRB ARXBZER G METR
REEMS 2 BURE ANE A
RARR R 2wk A LB T84T
RN 28R

AEBEzEEEHHBERMBIEL
B REFRFEERZEM
HERDEERRDARBER
RFEE 2B D0 FER N HE s
HREE EERNBERLT A
R BE AR -

AEBZELRDREBIARLE
BMEBINB AR P BEREM
EEMELER -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

33. RESERVES (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

33. &t (&)

(b) Company (b) 27
Retained
Share Share profits/
premium option Contributed (Accumulated
accounts reserve surplus losses) Total
REER
RoEER BRERE #Ars (RAER) -
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT B BT BT
At 1 January 2012 RZE—Z5-HA—H 50,541,281 96,000 49,999,981  (25,510,580) 75,126,682
Profit for the year and total AERRTRAEE
comprehensive income EONCE
for the year - - - 16,774,563 16,774,563
Interim dividend paid (note 13) SRS (fFE13) - - - (5340,096)  (5,340,096)
Final dividend paid SRRERE = = = (60,000) (60,000)
Proposed final dividend (note 13) ~ EZEARHARS(MFE13) = = - (10,680,192) (10,680,192)
Forfeited share options BRRELN = (20,400) = 20,400 =
Exercise of share options TiRRERRE 315,600 (75,600) - - 240,000
At 31 December 2012 RZF-ZF

+=ZA=1+-H 50,856,881

Profit for the year and total AEERHNRAFE
comprehensive income 2EMAER

for the year -
Interim dividend paid (note 13) SRR 8 (fFE13) -
Proposed final dividend (note 13)  EZEARHARA(MFE13) -

49,999,981  (24,795,905) 76,060,957

= - 16,835,035 16,835,035
- - (5,340,096)  (5,340,096)
- - (10,680,192) (10,680,192)

At 31 December 2013 RZZ—=F
+-A=+-E 50,856,881

49,999,981 (23,981,158) 76,875,704

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the underlying consolidated net assets
of K & P Group (Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries at the
date on which the Group’s reorganisation became effective,
referred to in note 33(a), over the nominal value of the share
capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor, less the
amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid shares issued on
the incorporation of the Company.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the Company may make distributions to its members out of
the contributed surplus in certain circumstances.

AR Z BIAEERFE K & P Group (Holdings)
Limited & E KB QRN & EEHEK
AZRABEFES L AR RINETIA
RMZ A RIRAEE 2 B (FBHER
WS M EE33(a)) - WMEABEERE
AR AR B) 2 7E A S B BTEE 7T R BN
D 28K -

REARZE-NN\—FREEEEF)
ZEFAl - R AR R LT A
BB AEK B IEL IR ©

BREHERERERAF
—EB-=FFH
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

34.

35.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements
in respect of a motor vehicle with a total capital value at the
inception of the leases of HK$2,089,060, in which HK$224,052
was settled by cash and HK$1,865,008 was settled by finance
lease arrangement.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not
provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

34. TEFRERH

35.

AEERN  AEBER—HEBREL
14 4 °E AN (B {H2,089,06058 7T M) gt &
B BERIES X 1A224,0528 T
M ERE RS 51,865,00887T

HAEE

RERE IR - AR B R R
HAE BT

Group Company
£8 NE]
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F T ZFB-=F —T——-F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS
T BT T BT

36.

Guarantees of banking facilities [ff /B2 &2 EFRER
granted to subsidiaries

— 168,814,448 84,454,448

As at 31 December 2013, the banking facilities granted to
the subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by
the Company were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$26,368,000 (2012: HK$9,891,000).

ACQUISITION OF BUSINESS

On 2 January 2013, the Group acquired the entire equity interest
in Sun Ngai Plastic Products Factory Limited and Hunpex Limited
and its subsidiary $RIZERHE (RYI) AR A F], which specialise
in trading and manufacturing of double injection plastic mould
and products. As a result of the business combination, the Group
is expected to expand its business scope.

36

R-ZE—=F+—-fA=+—8 " &AQ7
MERTTIREAHB AR ZERERZIR
THERES - B #26,368,000%
TT(ZF——4% : 9,891,000/ 7T) °

. XBWEE

RZZT—=F—RAZH xEEREHN
BRBERHER AT MBEHEGRA
A M A B A RRAER R RN AR
RAMEEHES - REXRNEERRE
CEBRRANERBHG - AEEEH
AELA MR XGHE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

36. ACQUISITION OF BUSINESS (continued) 36. ERKWEE)

AT B A B8 B AT ST RUE - B E
ENAEABZEHE -

The following summarises the consideration paid and the
amounts of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the

date of acquisition:

HK$
BT
Consideration: RE:
Cash paid RBe T 12,306,478
HK$
BT
Recognised amounts of identifiable assets AERINKBEERAREEBZER
acquired and liabilities assumed: 8
Property, plant and equipment (note 15) VI - B AR (MEEE15) 9,521,674
Inventories FE 3,569,114
Trade receivables FE U BRTE 12,462,307
Allowance for doubtful debt (note 23) REBIRBHE (FI7E23) (822,410)
Other receivables H b e W GRIR 606,253
Cash and cash equivalents ReMRe&EMEER 3,600,883
Trade payables JE{SBRIA (8,628,919)
Other payables H fth A 508 (5,202,498)
Total identifiable net assets Bl 2 EEEFE 15,106,404
Gain on bargain purchase (note 5) U g B i (M aE5) (2,799,926)
12,306,478
HK$
BT
Net cash flow on acquisition of subsidiaries: WEMNBARZESERE
Net cash acquired from the subsidiaries WEEH B AR 2 FRE 3,600,883
Consideration paid REZF (12,306,478)

(8,705,595)

SRERERAERAT
—B-=FEH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

36. ACQUISITION OF BUSINESS (continued)

36. FIEWEE (#)

37.

The Group recognised a gain on bargain purchase of approximately
HK$2.8 million in the business combination. The gain has been
included in other income in the consolidated income statement
for the year. The gain on bargain purchase was arising from the
excess of share of the fair values of identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed over the consideration paid for the equity
interest. It was mainly attributable to depressed market value
of the acquired business because of years of losses due to
challenging economic environment and the bad global economic
environment during the period of negotiation of the acquisition.
The acquisition related cost for the business combination was
HK$791,605.

Since acquisition, the acquired business had contributed revenue
of HK$57,750,949 and net losses of HK$581,006 to the Group
respectively.

If the business combinations effected during the year had been
taken place at the beginning of the year, there was no change
for revenue and profit for the Group.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases certain of its office properties and factories
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties and
factories are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
falling due as follows:

37.

AEBREEBEAHARNBERY
2,800,000/ 7T 2 W HE & B W as © 52 I
@O FTARRNFEELRE TR E AU
I o UREBRE BN ZR PR B (G B USR]
HBREEMFAEABEZ ATFEERH
AEGEYHREZZE - EXEEH
RULHE 2 2757 BB PhE M A OB IR
ETNSEHFER  UWBEMBER
ZEERRBEEZAESREETS
REAB - BEEEBEHNBEEERA
791,605/8 7T °

BlkER  BRNBEREHAERS
Bl %5 3 U A57,750,9495 T N B 1B
581,006 7T °

HAFENRG A FRANERRREE
17 » REBEOWA RE AR B EF D
Al o

REMHERH

AR ERAEERERFERETHA
EWEREE - HEARDEREEZ
HEEHN T —BRETE o

R|ERR - AEERBTEDUHL S
HEZ AR&EERNHEHERBRKRN T
HRZIE

Group
£

2013 2012

—E—= —E——4F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Within one year R—FA 2,424,057 544,481
In the second to fifth years, inclusive RE_ZFERF

(BREEEMS) 4,731,350 716,161

7,155,407 1,260,642

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had no operating
lease arrangements.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

38. COMMITMENTS 38. &iE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the Company R|EER - NEE KA R B EER
did not have any capital commitments. B AEYE -
39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39. BEALRS
Compensation of key management personnel of the Group: AEBRETFETEEIEAB Z RN :
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Short term employee benefits HHIEEREF 11,441,328 10,752,177
Contributions to retirement benefits E/R4EH 5+ 243k
schemes 34,499 20,906
Total compensation paid to key BTEZEEAB ZBIR
management personnel 11,475,827 10,773,083
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 9 BHRESENG 2MER B R %R
to the financial statements. HHIE -

BRHEERZERERAR
—E-=EER
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 40. ®RITEMNSE
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial RIMERR e T AESHERMNEEE
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: AR
Group &=
2013 —B-—=fF
Financial
assets at
fair value Available-for-
through Loans and sale financial
profit or loss  receivables assets Total
(S F
RATEES EXK AHHE
RremEE PEM AR CREE @st
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B BT BT
Financial assets: CREE
Available-for-sale financial investment AJ{£HE £ FIHE - - 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BERENTIE ke Rk
prepayments, deposits and Hpth YR IE 2
other receivables (note 22) *REE (f322) = 3,261,788 = 3,261,788
Derivative financial instruments THEemIA 3,153,075 - - 3,153,075
Trade and bills receivables A GREYES - 71,447,340 - 71,447,340
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEMEAA - 55,645,830 - 55,645,830
3,153,075 130,354,958 680,000 134,188,033
Financial
liabilities at
amortised
cost Total
R A
ABRZ
c@Mas st
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Financial liabilities: SHEAaE:
Trade payables FERTBRIA 48,497,085 48,497,085
Financial liabilities included in accrued BERESTBEREMENKIE
liabilities and other payables (note 26)  Z&gtBE (Kfz26) 36,929,835 36,929,835
Interest-bearing bank and other HERITREMEER
borrowings 30,789,192 30,789,192

116,216,112 116,216,112

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 40. EMITEMNDE (&)
(continued)
Group &=
2012 —T——F
Financial
assets at
fair value Available-for-
through Loans and  sale financial
profit or loss receivables assets Total
e
ERTEES ERK AfHE
ReepEE FEHER R PREE Bt
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Financial assets: TREE
Available-for-sale financial investment A &4 E1EE = = 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BERBENARE  Bek
prepayments, deposits and Hit K FIE
other receivables (note 22) eMEE (fE22) - 882,935 - 882,935
Derivative financial instruments TESmIA 1,051,412 = = 1,051,412
Trade and bills receivables LN ES - 60,995,563 - 60,995,563
Cash and cash equivalents RekHeFEER - 59,277,670 - 59,277,670
1,051,412 121,156,168 680,000 122,887,580
Financial
liabilities at
amortised
cost Total
RS AR
ABRZ
TRIAE HEt
HK$ HK$
BIT BT
Financial liabilities: SEEE
Trade payables FETBRIR 34,410,318 34,410,318
Financial liabilities included in accrued BEREFTAEREMEMNKIEA
liabilities and other payables (note 26)  Z4maE (HizE26) 30,820,009 30,820,009
Interest-bearing bank and other HERITREMEER
borrowings 14,704,567 14,704,567

79,934,894 79,934,894

BRERERERAT
—2-=F5H
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HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

40. $RIT B DS (&)

(continued)
Company
AT
Loans and receivables
B R ERERM
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——4F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Financial assets: SWMEE
Dividend receivable from a subsidiary &4 — BB A FIAL S 10,800,000 10,800,000
Due from subsidiaries (note 18) FEUFT B A Bk IE (FI3E18) 111,637,439 81,708,087
Cash and cash equivalents He MREEEIAR 110,222 75,482
122,547,661 92,583,569
Company
AT
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
REBEREARZEHAE
2013 2012
—B-=F —FF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Financial liabilities: SREE:
Due to subsidiaries (note 26) FEASTRY /B 2 B3k A (B 3E26) 66,782,704 38,190,862

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company provided
guarantees to banks in connection with facilities granted
to subsidiaries repayable on demand of approximately
HK$26,368,000 and HK$9,891,000 respectively. The Company
has not recognised a value for the financial guarantees given in
the financial statements as their fair values as assessed by the
directors are insignificant and their transaction price is nil.

RN_E—=FER-—F——&F+—-_A=+
—H - ARRRBITREEBES THE
RARERKEENRMERRD O A
26,368,000/ 7t %9,891,000/& 7T ° 7~
DR AR RGP R € mIER
BE AESHEEATFEELTIEE
REANRZER -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

41. A EEFE

AEBERARNREBMIANERERD

Company’s financial instruments are as follows: FEENT :
Group
£
Carrying amounts Fair values
RREE ATEE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E——-F =—EB—= —T——F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT BT
Financial assets: ERMEE
Available-for-sale financial A ESmIRE
investment 680,000 680,000 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BERTENRIE - 1%
prepayments, deposits and & R E A R GRIE
other receivables (note 22) ZEREE
(M$7E22) 3,261,788 882,935 3,261,788 882,935
Derivative financial instruments $T4 &g T A 3,153,075 1,051,412 3,153,075 1,051,412
Trade and bills receivables FEMERTE & =% 71,447,340 60,995,563 71,447,340 60,995,563
Cash and cash equivalents ReMIRE4EEBE 55,645,830 59,277,670 55,645,830 59,277,670
134,188,033 122,887,580 134,188,033 122,887,580
Group
5
Carrying amounts Fair values
BREE AFEE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-—= —ET—_F ZEBE-=f —T—_F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT ABIT BT BIT
Financial liabilities: SEAasE:
Trade payables FETBRIE 48,497,085 34,410,318 48,497,085 34,410,318
Financial liabilities included in B2 RETEBERE
accrued liabilities and IR 2
other payables (note 26) tRafE(fit26) 36,929,835 30,820,009 36,929,835 30,820,009
Interest-bearing bank and EERITREMEE
other borrowings 30,789,192 14,704,567 30,789,192 14,704,567
116,216,112 79,934,894 116,216,112 79,934,894

SRERERAERAT
—B-=FEH
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HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued) 41. A FEEFE#E)
Company
AT
Carrying amounts Fair values
IRMEE AREE

2013 2012 2013 2012

—B-=F T =ZB-=F —ET—_F

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT ABIT BT BIT

Financial assets: EWMEE

Dividend receivable from a JEU — BRI B A ]

subsidiary dsN 10,800,000 10,800,000 10,800,000 10,800,000
Due from subsidiaries (note 18) FEUHTE A AIFIE

(BfFEE18) 111,637,439 81,708,086 111,637,439 81,708,086

Cash and cash equivalents ReRkFLFEIER 110,222 75,482 110,222 75,482

122,547,661 92,583,568 122,547,661 92,583,568

Company
AT
Carrying amounts Fair values
BREE ATEE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—Eg—= —E——-F —B-=Ff —T——F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT AT BIT
Financial liabilities: cmas:
Due to subsidiaries (note 26)  FEIHIEB A FIFKIE
(Mt3E26) 66,782,704 38,190,862 66,782,704 38,190,862
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included BRonEsOBBRHEIN  SREENEE
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in WA EEEHRBBEI AT 2 HETHE
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a BRGPAZIHRH G o
forced or liquidation sale.
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate AT ERBRE ARG AFEE :
the fair values:
Cash and cash equivalents, trade and bills receivables, trade RekReFMEERE  BREBERE
payables, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and B EMNERIE eREERREENR
other receivables, financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities IH e NEMEWIE - 2RaEs
and other payables, dividend receivable and amounts due from SETEENREMENRIE - EUWRE
subsidiaries are approximate to their carrying amounts largely T e UG B /B A = 7k 78 B H BR E B A B0
due to the short term maturities of these instruments. = BERHETESREEARTRIE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

The fair values of the interest-bearing bank and other borrowings
have been calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows using rates currently available for instruments on similar
terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.

The following presents the assets and liabilities measured at fair
value or which fair values are required to be disclosed in these
financial statements on a recurring basis at 31 December 2013
across the three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS
13, Fair Value Measurement, with the fair value measurement
categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measurement. The levels of inputs are
defined as follows:
Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the Group can
access at the measurement date;
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

41.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

N\,

N FEEFEE)

HRERTAAMBENAHEEDES
FHZIRE R - EERREFSEIHH
PR AZR AT 3t T A SR m0 3T 3R T IR A AT
BRASMEFTHE

THE2REMEERABBZ AFEER
EFHR=_T—=F+=-A=+—HBZ
MR EREREBMERELEANE
135 : AEEBENE EBHEEEM
RENAFEESHAN=EFH M
FEEZHENERHEEEENZES
TMAERBEOEMET - FTAZE
BEEMT -

—R(BERER) AREHEFEAE
SHRAEEXAR
EIRBM S 2 RE
(REEFE):

#

BRE ez
HEI BEXA
BERERAEERE
RELZ@A

EABREENXA
BZBA

SRERERAERAT
—B-=FEH
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued) 41. AR EEFTEE)
The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments TRETRAFEEIRITIRATFEE
recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy: EROENSRTADT
Group f£E
2013
—B-=F
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—& B E= Hst
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
BT BT BT BT
Financial assets: SREE:
Financial assets at fair value BRI N THEEYER
through profit or loss: ZERMEE
Derivative financial instruments eI A
— Forward currency contracts —RPEEALHE = 3,153,075 = 3,153,075
Available-for-sale financial AHEESRITE
investment:
— Club membership -2
- outside Hong Kong — BB 680,000 = - 680,000
Land and buildings: THRETF
Commercial - Hong Kong —-HE-BE - 46,700,000 - 46,700,000
Industrial - outside Hong Kong —T¥-F/ABEH = - 69,150,000 69,150,000

2012 (Restated)

—T——F (&%)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—R FE_H FE=1 HEET
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Financial assets: SREE
Financial assets at fair value CEEE AT EER
through profit or loss: ZEMEE :
Derivative financial instruments TESBMIEA
— Forward currency contracts —RBAEEAR = 1,051,412 - 1,051,412
Available-for-sale financial AEHESRIEE
investment:
— Club membership —GfezE
- outside Hong Kong — /AR 680,000 - - 680,000
Land and buildings: T RETF
Commercial - Hong Kong —-BE-FE - 38,200,000 - 38,200,000
Industrial — outside Hong Kong —T¥—-FHAEHN - - 66,465,000 66,465,000
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued) 41. P EEFTESE)
During the year ended 31 December 2013, there were no BE-_Z—=F+-_A=+—HIt5E
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements A A FPEEFEE—RRE R M
and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements. W TR - BES =R AN FEET
E2EARE -
The Company did not have any financial assets and financial RB—=FF-"FT——F+-_F=+
liabilities measured at fair value as at 31 December 2013 and — B AAREEMRATEETE
2012. ZERMEENEBARE -
Movements in Level 3 fair value measurements B ATV EEFTEZEE
2013
—E—-=fF
Total
wEt
HK$
Description i utt BT
At beginning of the reporting period IR E B 66,465,000
Depreciation debited to profit or loss BRIz InE (1,793,377)
Exchange realignment credited to Hfth 2 EAGT A Z SNE T B
other comprehensive income 1,752,521
Fair value gain on revaluation credited to Hn2EWAGTAZEHBRATFEER
other comprehensive income e 2,725,856
At the end of the reporting period REREHR 69,150,000
Changes in unrealised gains or losses for the period ~ AHIRBEAEREMNHRE AR
included in profit or loss held at the end of the BHEZARBER K EE 2 &)
reporting period _

BRERERERAT
—2-=F5H
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Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Movements in Level 3 fair value measurements

41. P EETE#E)
E=RATEEFEZEE (&)

(continued)

2012
—EB——F
Total
#aEt
HK$
Description it BT
At beginning of the reporting period PRERE HA ) 64,615,000
Depreciation debited to profit or loss BRI 2 ITE (1,719,024)

Fair value gain on revaluation credited to Hith2EWAGTAZEGBRAFEER
other comprehensive income Wz 3,569,024
At the end of the reporting period NS 66,465,000

Changes in unrealised gains or losses for the period — ZAHEBIEEERRMN RS R
included in profit or loss held at the end of the RAZRBERREHEE 22

reporting period

Description of the valuation techniques and inputs
used in Level 2 fair value measurement

a) Derivative financial instruments

As described in note 27, at the end of the reporting period,
the derivative financial instruments held by the Group
represent forward currency contracts. The fair value of
forward currency contracts is measured by comparing the
contracted forward rates and the quoted forward exchange
rates for the remaining contractual maturity, by the same
bank, which are observable at the end of the reporting
period.

b) Properties located in Hong Kong

The properties located in Hong Kong were revalued by
Chung, Chan & Associates, independent professional
qualified valuers, on the basis of market value by the
comparison approach, which based on market observable
transactions of similar properties and adjusted for differences
in key valuation attributes, such as size and age to reflect
the conditions of the subject properties.

ML A ER AR ARE-RAFE
EFtEZ@A

a)

b)

TETBITA

M 272 RBERK
AEERBAEZITESRTAEER
HE¥AaR - 2EBAaRZA
FEESLRERRRITERR
SR AIBRRZENARER
EHETEREBA 2EHE R H
BN RMTE -

WREBEEZYF
NREBZMEHBLEXRE
RGEMEETERBEDRL
BAIANMSEE BBEZ
MEBRNER S K RRZYZE
AR EBBETERARNRE
e MEHEIFHEZREAE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

41. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Description of the valuation techniques used in Level
3 fair value measurement

a) Properties located in People’s Republic of China

The fair value of the properties located in People’s Republic
of China was revalued by Chung, Chan & Associates,
independent professional qualified valuers, is determined by
using Depreciated Replacement Cost Approach. The valuer
considered the subject properties are specialised properties
for which there is no readily market observable transaction
of similar properties. The estimation of fair value of the
subject properties took into account their current cost of
replacement or reproduction, less deduction for physical
deterioration and all relevant forms of obsolescence and
optimisation.

Quantitative information of the significant
unobservable inputs and description of valuation
techniques used in Level 3 fair value measurement

The quantitative information of the significant unobservable
input and description of valuation techniques used in Level 3 fair
value measurement, including the description of the sensitivity to
changes in unobservable inputs for recurring Level 3 fair value
measurements, are as follows:

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

1. DR EEFEE)

B ARE=RDAFEEFEZM
BEI%
a) (RAFEAEEZ Y

MNRPBERECMFERBLER
EERMGEMEETRENES
ERAEEFHGE - HEMEE
ZMEZBELE  mHLTE
ABREZBRMERS - ibE
ZMEZRATFEEILEREN
EEREERA  HIREERL
REEEEREANEE KB -

BIOREETEEN B AR
ARE=ZSRQAFEEFEZMEE
7E
EREFERTEER A REMRAR
FFERAVHEEFEZGHEDE &
RAIEBEEIBERAZFE=FR
RFEEAEZGREESIT

Sensitivity of
Fair value at fair value to changes in
Description 31 December 2013 Valuation techniques Unobservable input unobservable inputs
R-B-ZF+=A BEEZRAL
i ST-RRAVEE  fERE BERERA ATEEHBMED
Asset HK$69,150,000 Depreciated replacement  Estimated costs of construction  Assuming other factors remain
Property, plant and cost approach of similar type of industrial  unchanged, the higher the
equipment premises with adjustment on  estimated cost of construction,
- Properties included in age, condition, utility, etc. the higher the fair value. If the
land and building: estimated cost of construction was
Industrial outside increased/decreased by 5%, the
Hong Kong fair value of the factories building
would be 5% higher/lower.
gE 69,150,000 7 WEEENAA BRIEMEERE 1 R BRECRZREXE  Bezft
VER G R AR DN BERA  BRZATEE M
-DEERETHR st RS A E N,/ HP5% T
BT BYEATRERERS/BE
BERINIR 5% ¢

SRERERAERAT
—B-=FEH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

BE-F-=FT-ASt-ALEE

Year ended 31 December 2013

41

42.

. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Valuation processes of the Group

The Group has a team headed by directors reviewing estimation
of fair value of the properties which are categorised into Level
3 of the fair value hierarchy. Fair values of the properties are
estimated by the independent professional qualified valuers on
an annual basis. Discussions of the valuation process and results
with the directors and the Audit Committee are held twice a year,
for the Group’s interim and annual reporting.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise interest-
bearing bank and other borrowings, and cash and short term
deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments is to
raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various
other financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables and
trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s long term debt obligations
with a floating interest rate.

The Group’s funding policy uses short term interest-bearing debts
to finance its working capital requirements and interest-bearing
debts over one year or internal generated resources to finance its
capital investments. The Group borrows mainly at floating interest
rates and the use of fixed rate interest-bearing debts over one
year will only be considered for capital investments and under
favourable market conditions.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (through the impact
on floating rate borrowings).

41.

42.

AFEEEERE)
EEHERR

AEBYFE 2 A FEERMEIBEAR
FEESAF=F RHEFAEN/])
Mg - ZEMEZ R FEEEFHE
T ABRBEXMGEERMNG - BERFR
RRENBFEMRER KB T H R
HREHEEERERRBETH °

MBEREEREBERBE

FEEZTZERTIABEERRITR
Hiptg & - ARREREBMER - ZF
EMTAZTIEANERASEZES
KE® - AEENASZHERNEEE

ErEMEMEERAE - HIINEKER
TN ENRRIA -

AEESRIES R FEZRRATIE
Bk - SNERER - EERBEABES
Bk EEeRHRAETEZZAR
ZBR - BRI o

R E R

BFI% s B HERER -

AEENE S BOREAE S REHIR
HEBIFBEEANFT R L —FA LR
M EEREANMOERRHEERKRE -
AEBERDULBFIRIEEE - —FN
EHEXRSEEERR @A NS
T T EBIERERKE

A TRIERTREMBBURTIZE - M
MERAEHRNEEKBZBERT - A%
BB REMCEBRF BN XRERTE)
ZBRENEDHT

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2013




MEBEMR T

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

42.

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

MBEREEEERBR#)

Interest rate risk (continued) Fl= @b (45)
Group
&5
2013 2012
—B-=F —E——F
(Decrease)/ (Decrease)/
increase in increase in
Increase/  profit after Increase/ profit after
(decrease) in tax and  (decrease) in tax and
basis points equity  basis points equity
(HD) / (B2) /
#m/  EMBRBK SIS 1]379)3
(Bd) B EZRHFN () &% Exgsf
HK$ HK$
PBIT BT
Hong Kong dollar BT 10 (24,152) 10 (12,278)
Hong Kong dollar BT (10) 24,152 (10) 12,278
Foreign currency risk SMES =L B

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise mainly from (i) the operating units in Hong Kong which
maintain cash in Hong Kong dollar, their functional currency,
but make sales in United States dollar. (ii) the majority of the
transactions of the operating units in the PRC are denominated
in RMB but their funds are mainly sourced from Hong Kong
operating units.

In view of the fact that the Hong Kong dollar is pegged to the
United States dollar, the Group’s exposure to USD foreign currency
risk is minimal. The Group tries to match its assets and liabilities
denominated in RMB. Details of the currency exposure of the
forward currency contracts are included in note 27 to the financial
statements. The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at
the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible change
in the RMB exchange rate, with all other variables held constant
and excluding the effect of the forward currency contracts, of
the Group’s profit after tax (due to changes in the fair value of
monetary assets and liabilities).

AEBEERZERER - REBIRE()
HEFEEEEURABRRS LA
HIBEEH - ERXTIERHEE ()

SEEARELET SEMLAARE - B
EBLEEN AL T BES KR -

EEL ARBTEITHE  AK
BEERETINERREM - NEEF
AREHEMBEEERBBEAARRE
B -ZEZHEBERZEBERF
BLRBERM RS M ZE27 - AT
RIEBR TR BERREBEBRT T
ERTERENERERZTE M
ARBEEXRAEIRAENG BN
T AEEERRZSEMN(AEREER
BENAFEELRES) 2SR
DT

SRERERAERAT
—B-=FEH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

42. AR EERERBEK &)

Foreign currency risk (continued) YINEE [ Bl ()
Group
£
2013 2012
—E-ZF “T——F
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease) in
Increase/  profit after Increase/  profit after
(decrease) in tax and (decrease) in tax and
Exposure RMB rate equity Exposure RMB rate equity
8/ ¥/
#m/ (WD) m/ (D)
(D) BRER (R4) BRHR
B AREZ ERfRT B AREEZX  Exgsd
HK$ (%) HK$ HK$ (%) HKS
BT BT B B

If Hong Kong dollar weakens against 77 i A R 35
Renminbi 3,273,669
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens 371 15 A R

against Renminbi 3,273,669 (5)

136,676 9,031,006

(136,676) 9,031,006 5 (377,044)

5) 377,044

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, deposits and other receivables, arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal
to the carrying amounts of these instruments. The Company
is also exposed to credit risk through the granting of financial
guarantees, further details of which are disclosed in note 35 to
the financial statements.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations of
credit risk are managed by customer/counterparty, by geographical
region and by industry sector. As at 31 December 2013, there is
a significant concentration of credit risk as 15.0% (2012: 23.0%)
of the balance representing a receivable from a single customer
(2012: single customer), which was derived from sales by the
precision parts and components segment.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed
in note 23 to the financial statements.

FERERE

AEEERZEEBAISENE =FETT
X5 o WBAKBEOBE - IARHZIE
ERETRSINETS - HAKBREER
BEREF® HAEE - I AEEE
FEE R BN A RGHIBR - A
SENERERL TEK

AEBEMESMEEREFENERR
& WS MEERERERREEAE
HE - Ze REMERGIE - EL SR
BEMNEARBRRERARSHFEL
SAEBHESRELTEANEMSE -
AAEEE A RERRERERM S BERRE
B AR ARREINERNER ' 5
BEE3S ©

AR ASBEEEZEZEREREET]
SEME=ZFETRS  MTEBEMEK
o EREERBRERE /KHHF
e RENEE R_ZE—=F+_H4
=t—H AEEGFEEAEFEER
% B15.0% (ZF——4F : 23.0%)2
ERREBESIHEIN —BER
T —F . —RRF)ZFE -

BERASERRURANEERMESE
ERBRIE - TEEEMTI BRI
HEMEE23 -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk

42. BEREREEEERBEKE)

REE R

AEBRREPRAGT ORI RN RE
BB ERARMT ¢

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the end
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted
payments, is as follows:

Group
£
2013 2012
—E-=f —E—CF
In the In the
Within iltolsd Within 2 i) i
Total 1 yearor years Total 1 year or years
amount on demand inclusive amount  on demand inclusive
-7 F-%
FRE EREF
-Fpy (BREER —£ng  (BFRERE
ot REX ) fak REXK WE)
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Trade payables FEfTERE 48,497,085 48,497,085 - 34410318 34,410,318 -
Financial liabilities included in BERNEFEERE
accrued liabilities and tERHIEL
other payables (note 26) SREENNT26) 36,929,835 36,929,835 - 30,820,009 30,820,009 -
Interest-bearing bank HERTEE
borrowings 27,233,239 19,215,275 8,017,964 9,992,758 8,274,310 1,718,448
Other borrowings HAfEE 4,636,368 2,866,356 1,770,012 5038152  2,418252 2,619,900
117,296,527 107,508,551 9,787,976 80,261,237 75,922,889 4,338,348
At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company provided guarantees RIE—=Fh_T——F+-_A=+

to banks in connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries
repayable on demand of approximately HK$26,368,000 and
HK$9,891,000 respectively.

—B - ARRIARITREGRS THE
RAEBREENBERRS IO
26,368,000/ 7T 29,891,000/ 7T

BRERERERAT
—2-=F5H
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 42. IR EEEERBEE)

AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

Included in the contractual undiscounted payments of interest-
bearing bank and other borrowings is an amount of HK$8,017,964
(2012: HK$1,718,448) of which the loan agreements contain a
repayment-on-demand clause giving the bank the unconditional
right to call in the loans at any time. Notwithstanding the
repayment-on-demand clause, the directors consider that these
loans will be repaid in accordance with the scheduled dates
as set out in the loan agreements. This evaluation was made
considering: the financial position of the Group at the date of
approval of the financial statements; the Group’s compliance with
the loan covenants; the lack of events of default, and the fact
that the Group has made all previously scheduled repayments on
time. In accordance with the terms of the loans, the contractual
undiscounted payments at 31 December 2013 are set out in the
above maturity profile.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and
to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business
and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed
capital requirement. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended
31 December 2013 and 2012.

REES @ (E)

EEBRITREMEE ZELARITEN
FNE R 4£ 588,017,964 L (— T — =
F:1,718448B L )N ENHEEEE
SRS B P A A RO ) mT BB B 5
BEERAIER - #AE LR ESK(E
BIER  BEEERIRSERBRER
W FTE A BB - BRI EEFHE
EZE AEBEMMLEEMEREER Z
BRI AEEZBTERNZE
KETMERSE  RAEE—HIZE
iR ETE BB T BB - RR
ExmaEngER R—E—=F+—"#
=+ — HUARTAORITE ST EE R LA
EEIHRZ DT

BEXRER
AEBEREANEEBRERELE
ERRECEEN RESBROEARL
R PXEEEBERIREITRERE
3 -

AEETHARCERES M EEHER
RBWHEEHAE - AfFSAEE
KRR NEBRERARINTREDN
B BIREE - BEBEARTREREITHR
5 o ANEBTFE Z BT INBAIH
BARER -MEE-_T—=F+_"/A=
+—BERZT—=—F+=-A=+—H1t
FERN BREEEANEEZ  BER
BREN A R ) -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

HE-_ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 42. IR EREEERBE &)
AND POLICIES (continued)

EXEEE)

AEBRAERAABLRERHEELRE
o BRMEERERARERINFERE
ZHEMGFE - FBEHERRSERRITR
HMfEE  BANKRE BfAERE
N IR - YNGR RASEER
B - EABBEARBEE AP
RmERRZERNBE L RLT ¢

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors its capital using a gearing ratio, which is
net debt divided by the total capital plus net debt. Net debt
includes interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, trade
payables, accrued liabilities and other payables less cash and
cash equivalents. Capital includes equity attributable to owners of
the Company. The gearing ratios as at the ends of the reporting
periods were as follows:

43.

Group
&8

2013 2012

—E—=£ —E——F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings #5&$R47 & EAih{EE 30,789,192 14,704,567
Trade payables FEHERTE 48,497,085 34,410,318
Accrued liabilities and other payables FEHBEREMENRIE 48,106,038 44,839,901
Less: Cash and cash equivalents o Re RIS EEEE (55,645,830)  (59,277,670)
Net debt BEIEFE 71,746,485 34,677,116
Total equity AR 254,966,618 231,755,231
Total capital and net debt WEREFHEE 326,713,103 266,432,347
Gearing ratio BRBELE 22% 13%

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 25 March 2014.

43. PG 2 4

gEepE_TNFE=A_+HAH#
SRR RET B B S TR o

BRERERERAT
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Five Years Financial Summary

BE-ZT—=F+-A=1+—HILFE
Year ended 31 December 2013

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group ~ LA TN AZREE RN B E A EMBEE 2 24
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published audited ~ BEREBEME @ IHTHEEE S A HEZX
financial statements, is set out below. TEIRE ©

RESULTS E S

Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=1t—HLEE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—R-=Ff —T-——F —T——F —Z2-TF —TTNF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHT BT TAR  TAR  TER

REVENUE A 419,520 406,872 413,839 384,639 322,867
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B B A ) 23,695 30,322 29,550 32,386 9,134
Tax ] 2,330 (4,074) (3,792) (7,207) (3,342)

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE ARaHEA AFTE

TO OWNERS OF THE AN S )
COMPANY 26,025 26,248 25,758 25,179 5,792
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
31 December
+=A=+-—8
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—¥-=F —FT--F —FT-——F ZT-TF ZTTNHF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiE T THIT FHETT T FAET
Total assets wEE 399,986 344,478 307,112 303,748 314,960
Total liabilities BEE (145,019)  (112,723)  (104,241)  (117,666)  (157,715)

254,967 231,755 202,871 186,082 157,245

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2013
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K & P INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Units 2304-06
23rd Floor, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong

BBFRALBREARBNT R
ENRL = =ENETRE



	封面
	目錄
	公司資料
	財務摘要
	主席報告
	管理層之討論及分析
	企業管治報告
	董事及高級管理人員簡歷詳情
	董事會報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合利潤表
	綜合全面收入表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	財務狀況表
	財務報告附註
	五年財務概要
	封底



